
 
 
 

 
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 

 

 
November 4, 2019 – 6:00 PM l NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 



 
 

 

 

 

 

272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
       
 
 

TO:  New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 

  New Britain Common Council Members 
   
DATE:  November 1, 2019 
 
RE:  Regular Meeting of the New Britain Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
A regular meeting of the New Britain Board of Education will be held on Monday, November 4, 2019 at 6:00 
PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, 
Connecticut. 
 
 
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education l Regular School Board Meeting 
November 4, 2019 - 6:00 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

  

 1. Call to Order and Opening 

 
A. Meeting Called to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call of Members 
D. Meditation 
E. Public Participation 

 
 2. Reports 

 
A. Superintendent’s Report 
B. Committee Reports 
C. Board Reports 

 
 3. Presentations 

 
A.   Donation to Consolidated School District of New Britain from Paige Marchione, Ava Marchione, and Elie Crociata 

 
 4. Old Business 

 
A. Policy:  Approve Revised Policy 6142.101 – District Wellness 

Reviewed by the Policy Subcommittee on September 16, 2019 l Page 8 

 
 5. Consent Agenda 

 
A.   Operations:  Approve minutes from the Regular Board of Education Meeting on October 8, 2019 

Submitted by Ms. Kristin Salerni l No Subcommittee Review l Page 20 
 

B.   Operations:  Approve minutes from the Special Board of Education Meeting on October 23, 2019 
Submitted by Ms. Kristin Salerni l No Subcommittee Review l Page 71 

 

C. Operations:  Accept Enrollment Report 

Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l No Subcommittee Review l Page 72 
 

D. Personnel:  Accept Report of Personnel Transactions and Extracurricular Appointments  
Submitted by Dr. Shuana Tucker l No Subcommittee Review l No documents available in packet 
 

E. Operations:  Accept Donation from New England Dairy and Food Council ($7,970) 
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: New England Dairy & Food Council 
l Page 73 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 
 

F. Partnerships:  Accept Donation from Paige Marchione and Ava Marchione ($1,000) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: Paige & Ava Marchione l Page 
74 

 

G. Operations:  Approve Bid Waiver/Purchase Order/Addendum to Contract between Studer Education and Consolidated 
School District of New Britain ($23,500) 
Submitted by Ms. Keeva Mancini l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: Alliance 234196910001-53320 l 
Page 75 
 

H. Academics:  Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Professional Development and Job-Embedded Coaching 
provided by Math Solutions ($23,328)  
Submitted by Ms. Karen Falvey l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: SIG Grant Professional 
Development l Page 78 

 

I. Personnel:  Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Culturally Responsive Workshop Series provided by Dr. 
Rebecca Good ($27,000) 
Submitted by Dr. Shuana Tucker l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: Alliance 23419691000153320 l 
Page 97 
 

J. Academics:  Approve Bid Waiver for STEM/STEAM Enrichment Program for NBTC Students ($13,910) 
Submitted by Ms. Susan Girolomoni l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: Title IV Grant l Page 100 
 

K. Finance:  Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Soliant 
Health, Inc. for a Speech/Language Pathologist Assistant ($25,200) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: 3rd Party Billing 
25819741000153402 l Page 102 
 

L. Finance:  Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between Consolidated School District of New Britain and CT EARS, LLC 
($35,840) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: IDEA Grant 20209691200253401 l 
Page 104 
 

M. Partnerships:  Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Machinery for Tech Ed Rooms at Slade and Pulaski Middle 
Schools ($184,776) 
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: Local Funds l Page 117 
 

N. Finance:  Approve Bid Waiver/Purchase Order/Contract Between New Britain Public Schools and Capital Region 
Education Council (CREC) for Math Concepts Technical Assistance ($40,000) 
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: School Improvement Grant 
(SIG) line 300 l Page 127 

 

O. Operations:  Approve Close-Outs of School Building Construction Projects ($10,000) 
Submitted by Ms. Helen Talalaj l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Funding Source: Local Board of Ed Funds n/a l 
Page 133 

 

P. Operations:  Approve Current and Projected Expenditure & Revenue Report – Quarter Ending September 30, 2019 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 135 
 

Q. Operations:  Approve 2018-2019 Per Pupil Expenditure Comparisons 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 136 

 

R. Operations:  Approve Finance Report – September 30, 2019 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 149 

 
 
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 
 6. New Business 

 

A. Personnel:  Approve Administrative Appointment  
Submitted by Ms. Nancy Sarra l No Subcommittee Review l No documents available in packet 
 

B. Operations: Discuss Legal Settlement 

Submitted by Dr. Shuana Tucker l No Subcommittee Review l No documents available in packet 
 

C. Operations:  Approve 2020 Board of Education Meeting Calendar 

 No Subcommittee Review l Page 194 
 

D. Personnel:  Approve New Position Request: 1.0 FTE Kindergarten Teacher for Gaffney Elementary School 
Submitted by Ms. Nancy Sarra l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 197 

 

E. Personnel:  Approve New Position Request: 1.0 FTE Adult Education Retention Specialist for Adult Education  
Submitted by Mr. Mark Fernandes l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 199 
 

F. Personnel:  Approve New Position Request: 1.0 FTE Special Education Teacher for KEY Program (Districtwide) 
Submitted by Ms. Danielle Singleton l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 201 

 

G. Personnel:  Approve New Position Request: 1.0 FTE Registered Behavioral Technician for KEY Program (Districtwide)  
Submitted by Ms. Danielle Singleton l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 203 
 

H. Personnel:  Approve New Position Request: 2.0 FTE Paraeducators for KEY Program (Districtwide) 
Submitted by Ms. Danielle Singleton l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 205 
 

I. Personnel:  Approve New Position Request: 1.0 FTE Special Education Teacher for Slade and Pulaski Middle Schools  
Submitted by Mr. Mark Spalding l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 207 
 

J. Personnel:  Approve New Position Request: 1.0 FTE Behavior Support Assistant for New Britain High School 
Submitted by Mr. Mark Spalding l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on October 28, 2019 l Page 209 
 

K. Policy:  Approve Revised Policy 6162.40 - Volunteers 
Reviewed by the Policy Subcommittee on October 21, 2019 l Page 211 
 

L. Policy:  Approve Revised Policy 4111/4211 – Hiring of Staff 
Reviewed by the Policy Subcommittee on October 21, 2019 l Page 212 

 

M. Policy:  Approve Revised Policy 6164.11 – Drug Education 
Reviewed by the Policy Subcommittee on October 21, 2019 l Page 213 
 

N. Policy:  Strike Policy 5145.52 – Equalized Physical Education and Athletics for Boys and Girls 
Reviewed by the Policy Subcommittee on October 21, 2019 l Page 215 

 

O. Policy:  Approve/Re-affirm Revised Policy 0523.10 – Multi-Cultural Education 
Reviewed by the Policy Subcommittee on October 21, 2019 l Page 216 

 

P. Personnel: Review Superintendent’s Year-End Evaluation 

Submitted by Ms. Nicole Rodriguez l No Subcommittee Review l No documents available in packet 
 

Q. Personnel: Approve Superintendent’s Contract Extension 

Submitted by Ms. Nicole Rodriguez l No Subcommittee Review l No documents available in packet 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 7. Closing and Adjournment 

 
A. Other business as permitted by law 
B. Adjournment 

 
 



 
 

 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 



 

 
 

 
 

 

Board Policy Statement 
6142.101 - District Wellness 

Approved on February 20, 2018 | Updated on November 5, 2018 
 

 
The New Britain Board of Education believes and promotes children’s health is essential to their success at School. 
Therefore, the District Wellness Policy (Local School Wellness Policy or LSWP) will support practices that support a 
healthy environment and lifestyle. The Consolidated School District of New Britain (CSDNB) will promote healthy 
schools by supporting physical, social, and emotional wellness, including good nutrition and regular physical activity 
as part of the total learning environment. Children learn and participate in positive and dietary lifestyle practices. By 
doing so, all schools will contribute to the basic health status of children. Improved health optimizes student 
performance potential. 
 
The Superintendent will establish and maintain a Wellness Committee consisting of representatives from CSDNB, 
community organizations, parents, and students. This Committee shall recommend, review and provide oversight of 
the Wellness Policy, its implementation, and wellness related issues that affect student health. All members shall 
participate in the ongoing assessment and revision of the policy to actively promote the health and wellbeing of all 
students, and the school community. 
 

1. District Health and Wellness Committee 
The committee will convene at least quarterly each school year and will follow federal and state 
guidelines/regulations for School Wellness Advisory Committees. The Committee's responsibility are to include 
the following: 

 

 Conducting an annual review of district wide policies promoting student and school wellness, and 
recommending policies and /or revisions as needed; 
 

 Creating and implementing a Health and wellness Action plan each year, including timelines, processes, 
goals and school based activities designed to promote students and staff wellness based on the results 
of the District's annual assessments; 

 

 Providing guidance for the implementation of District level policies related to wellness;  
 

 Assisting district officials in the evaluations of the district's Local School Wellness Policy (LSWP) and 
school initiatives, including development and delivery of assessment tools; 

 

 Collecting and sharing information about wellness programs and services; 
 



 

 
 

 Reporting on progress towards committee goals, objectives, policies, monitoring and evaluation of 
Health and Wellness policies at least once every three years (Triennially). 

 

 Working closely with district officials to ensure that appropriate communication of the LSWP revisions 
and progress reports are provided to the public. 

 
2. Membership 

The Superintendent shall appoint representative membership from the following: 
 

 A member of the Superintendent's Cabinet, and/or their designee. 
 

 Administrators/CSDNB representing the following areas: 
 

o Curriculum 
o Health Services/Nursing 
o School Counseling 
o School Food Services 
o Physical Education 
o Health Education 
o School Based Health Centers 
o Parents 
o Students 
o Community Partners 

 
A liaison from each school will be designated as a point of contact for the Wellness Committee. This person can 
be designated by the Principal of each school who would have knowledge about the implementation of the 
Wellness policy at that school. In addition, a representative from the Board of Education will be designated to 
serve as a liaison to the Committee. 

 
3. Goals for Monitoring and Evaluation 

The Superintendent/Designee shall ensure compliance with the established district wide school wellness policy. 
In each school the Principal/Designee shall insure compliance of the policy within each school. 
 
School Food Service staff members shall ensure compliance with nutrition policies within school food service 
areas and shall report so to the Superintendent.  
 
The Superintendent/Designee shall provide annual implementation data and or reports to the Wellness 
Committee and Board of Education concerning this policy’s implementation, for the BOE to monitor and adjust 
policy as needed. 

 
4. Policy Review 

CSDNB shall identify a strategy and schedule to help review policy compliance, assess progress, and determine 
areas needing improvement. The strategy delineates roles, responsibilities, actions and timelines specific to 
each school. Included will be specific information on person(s) responsible, goals and objectives for nutrition 
standards for all foods and beverages available on the school campus, food and beverage marketing, nutrition 
promotion and education, physical activity and education, and other school based activities to promote student 
wellness.  
 



 

 
 

CSDNB and individual schools within CSDNB shall as necessary, offer input to revise the LSWP and offer work 
plans to facilitate its implementation. 
CSDNB shall share the LSWP with the public at least annually, along with triennial progress reports. The Wellness 
policy will be posted on the NB School District website, along with other Wellness-related materials. 

 
5. Nutrition Education  

 
A. Goals for Nutrition Education 

Nutrition education shall be offered as part of a planned, ongoing, systematic, sequential, standards 
based, comprehensive school health education program designed to provide students with the 
knowledge and skills necessary to promote and protect their health. Nutrition education shall use 
national or state developed standards, such as the Connecticut State Department of Education's Healthy 
and Balanced Living Curriculum Framework. The district shall develop and implement a comprehensive, 
developmentally appropriate, curriculum approach to nutrition in all grades. Students shall be able to 
demonstrate competency through application of knowledge, skill development and practice. 
 
The nutrition education program shall focus on students' eating behaviors, be based on theories and 
methods proven effective by published research, and be consistent with the state's/district's 
comprehensive school health education standards/guidelines/curriculum framework. Nutrition themes 
include but are not limited to: 

 

 My Plate and the Dietary Guidelines for Americans (Healthy Eating Plan) 

 Identify and limit foods of low nutrient density 

 Healthy heart choices 

 Food labels 

 Sources and functions of major nutrients 

 Multicultural influences 

 Guide to a healthy diet 

 Serving sizes 

 Diet and disease 

 Proper food safety and sanitation 

 Understanding calories 

 Body size acceptances, healthy weight and dangers of unhealthy weight control practices 

 Healthy snacks 
 

The district nutrition policy reinforces nutrition education to help students practice these themes in a 
supportive school environment. Nutrition education shall also be included in other classroom content 
areas such as math, science, language arts, social sciences, family and consumer sciences and elective 
subjects. Instructional staff is encouraged to integrate nutritional themes into daily lessons when 
appropriate, to reinforce and support health messages. 

 
The school district shall assess all nutrition education lessons and materials for accuracy, completeness, 
balance and consistency with the state's/district's educational goals and curriculum standards. Materials 
developed by food marketing boards or food corporations shall be examined for appropriateness of 
commercial messages. 

 
 
 



 

 
 

B. Educational Reinforcement 
School instructional staff members are encouraged to collaborate with agencies and groups conducting 
nutrition education in the community to send consistent messages to students and their families. 

 
C. Nutrition Promotion 

The school district is encouraged to conduct nutrition education activities and promotions that involve 
parents, students and the community, including but not limited to programs such as Team Nutrition and 
the HealthierUS School Challenge. 

 
D. Professional Development for Teachers 

The District shall include appropriate training for teachers and other staff members. Staff members 
responsible for nutrition education shall be adequately prepared and shall regularly participate in 
professional development activities to effectively deliver the nutrition education program as planned. 
Preparation and professional development activities shall provide basic knowledge of nutrition, 
combined with the development of skills and adequate time to practice skills in program specific 
activities. Training shall include instructional techniques and strategies designed to promote healthy 
eating behaviors. Staff members providing nutrition education shall not advocate dieting behaviors or 
any specific eating regimen to students, other staff members or parents. 

 
E. Food Marketing in Schools 

School based marketing shall be consistent with nutrition education and health promotion. Thus, schools 
shall limit food and beverage marketing to the promotion of foods and beverages that meet the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture nutrient standards for meals or the District's nutrition standards for foods 
and beverages. Schools shall promote healthy food choices. The promotion of nutrient dense foods, 
including fruits, vegetables, whole grains and low fat dairy products, shall be encouraged. 

 
F. Education Links with School 

Nutrition education may be offered in the school cafeteria and classroom, with coordination between 
school food service and teachers. The district shall link nutrition education with other coordinated school 
health initiatives. The nutrition education program may link with school meal programs, other school 
foods, and nutrition related community services that occur outside the classroom or that link classroom 
nutrition education to the larger school community, such as school gardens, cafeteria based nutrition 
education and afterschool programs. For example, schools are encouraged to utilize instructional 
gardens to provide students with experiences in planting, harvesting, preparation, serving, and tasting 
foods, including ceremonies and celebrations that observe food traditions, integrated with nutrition 
education and core curriculum, and articulated with state standards. 

 
6. Physical Education and Physical Activity 

CSDNB is committed to a district wide, strategic effort to increase all students’ physical activity and fitness. The 
district strives to incorporate physical education and physical activity in schools, improve the quality of physical 
education and recess, as well as increase the equity of physical activity programs and resources across schools. 

 
A. Policy Regarding Physical Activity 

CSDNB shall provide physical activity and physical education opportunities aligned with the Connecticut 
Physical Education Framework that provides students with the knowledge and skills to lead a physically 
active life. 

 
 



 

 
 

B. Physical Activity Opportunities 
Physical Education classes and physical activity opportunities will be available for all students including 
students with disabilities and special health care needs and in alternative educational settings. Students 
should not be pulled out of physical education for any other content area instruction or as punishment 
when at all avoidable. Physical activity opportunities shall be offered daily before, during, or after school. 
The Board of Education is committed to expanding intramural and other competitive sports 
opportunities and to providing a wide range of physical activity opportunities that appeal to a wide range 
of students at all levels of education.  

 
The district shall provide supervised recess before lunch. Whenever practical within the school schedule, 
recess will occur prior to lunch. Active play and socialization should be encouraged. CSDNB shall ensure 
that students with special physical and cognitive needs have equal physical activity opportunities with 
appropriate assistance and services. Staff members shall not deny participation in recess or other 
physical activity opportunities as a form of discipline or punishment. Furthermore, the Board 
recommends elementary teachers use physical activities, such as stretching or jogging in place, as a 
sensory break between classroom activities or during transitions. 

 
C. Physical Education Guidelines 

At all levels of physical education the District of New Britain shall meet or exceed State and Federal 
guidelines for physical education. Furthermore, the physical education curriculum of New Britain shall 
strive to meet or exceed the standards and guidelines set by the National Association of Sports and 
Physical Education (NASPE). These standards include the following:   

 

 Expose youngsters to a wide variety of physical activities   

 Teach physical skills to help maintain a lifetime of health and fitness   

 Encourage self-monitoring so students see how active they are and set their own goals 

 Individualize intensity of activities to the needs of students   

 Focus feedback on process rather than product   

 Providing active role models for students   

 Introduce developmentally appropriate components of a health-related fitness assessment 
 

D. Outside Recess Based on Weather Conditions 
The CT State Department of Education guidelines for outdoor recess temperatures are as follows: 
 

 Children can go outside when the temperatures are above 15 degrees Fahrenheit (including wind 
chill factor) and below 90 degrees Fahrenheit. 
 

 Outdoor time should be limited to 20-30 minutes when temperatures are between 16 to 32 
degrees °F. 

 

Children are to be properly dressed with coats, hats and mittens or gloves during periods of extreme 
weather. As in the past, if there is snow on the ground, children must be wearing proper snow suits - 
including pants & jackets to play in the snow. 

 
7. School Food 

CSDNB participates in the following USDA and State of CT sponsored Programs - School Breakfast Program (SBP) 
the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) the Afterschool Snack Program (ASP) and the Child and Adult Care 
Food Program (CACFP) for supper and the Summer Food Service Program (SFSP). CSDNB will follow the current 



 

 
 

regulations and nutrient standards in accordance with the Healthy, Hunger Free Kids Act of 2010. Menu 
planning, purchasing procedures and production techniques for school meals will be used to decrease fat, 
saturated fat, trans fat, sodium and sugars, and to increase fiber.  
 
Menus shall be planned to be appealing, and attractive to children and will incorporate the basic menu planning 
principles of balance, variety, contrast, color and eye appeal. Menus shall be planned with input from students, 
parents and other school personnel and shall take into account students' cultural norms and preferences. 
Schools shall engage students and parents, through surveys, taste tests and other activities, in selecting foods 
sold through the school meal programs in order to identify new healthful and appealing food choices.  
 
Meal patterns and nutrition standards of federal regulations will be fulfilled as required. The district will share 
information regarding the nutrition content of school meals with students, families and school staff. Nutrition 
information for a la carte foods and beverages sold in schools will also be available. 
 
With appropriate medical documentation, modified meals shall be prepared for students with food allergies or 
other special dietary needs. Upon written parental permission and a medical statement by a physician that 
identifies the student's disability, states why the disability restricts the student's diet, identifies the major life 
activity affected by the disability, and states the foods to be omitted and the food or choices of foods that must 
be substituted. Such food substitutions will be made for students without disabilities on a case by case basis 
when the parent/guardian submits a signed request that includes a medical statement signed by a physician, 
physician assistant, registered dietitian or nurse practitioner. The medical statement must state the medical 
condition or special dietary need that restricts the student's diet and provide a list of foods that may be 
substituted in place of the lunch or breakfast menu being served. 
 
The district shall help ensure that all children have breakfast, either at home or at school, in order to meet their 
nutritional needs and enhance their ability to learn. Schools will: 

 

 To the maximum  extent possible, operate and promote the School Breakfast Program; 
 

 To the maximum extent possible, arrange bus schedules and use methods to serve school breakfasts 
that encourage participation, including serving breakfast in the classroom, "grab and go" breakfast, or 
breakfast during morning break or recess; 
 

 Notify parents and students of the availability of the School Breakfast Program 
 

 Encourage parents to provide a healthy breakfast for their children through newsletter articles, take 
home materials, or other means. 

 
A. Cafeteria A La Carte Sales* 

The school food service program must follow the Connecticut and USDA Nutrition Standards when 
determining the items for a la carte sales. All beverages sold to students in school meals and as a la carte 
sales must meet the requirements of state statute and USDA requirements for a la carte foods. 
 
At all times when food is available for purchase by students during the school day, nutritious and low fat 
foods must also be available for sale at the same time. These foods may include, but shall not be limited 
to low fat dairy products and fresh or dried fruit. The sale of beverages, as part of school meals and as a 
la carte sales, shall be limited to the following five categories defined by state statute: 

 



 

 
 

 Milk- low fat (1%) unflavored or nonfat which may be flavored or unflavored but contains no 
artificial sweeteners and no more than 4 grams of sugar per fluid ounce; (federal regulation 
require nonfat or 1% low-fat milk)* 

 

 Non Dairy milks, such as soy, rice, or lactose free milk, which may be flavored or unflavored but 
contains no artificial sweeteners, no more than 4 grams of sugar per fluid ounce, no more than 
35% of calories from fat per serving, and no more than 10% of calories from saturated fat per 
serving;* 

 

 100% fruit or vegetable juice or combination of such juices, containing no added sugars, 
sweeteners, or artificial sweeteners;* 

 Beverages that contain only water and fruit or vegetable juice and have no added sugars, 
sweeteners, or artificial sweeteners;  

 

 Water, which may be flavored but must contain no added sugars, sweeteners, artificial 
sweeteners, or caffeine.* 

 
For a complete list of allowable items, consult the State of CT List of Acceptable food items. 

 
B. Lunchroom Climate 

A lunchroom environment that provides students with a relaxed, enjoyable climate shall be developed. 
It is encouraged that the lunchroom environment be a place where students have: adequate space to 
eat and pleasant surroundings; appropriate supervision; and convenient access to hand washing facilities 
before meals. 

 
C. Meal Schedules 

Meal periods shall be scheduled at appropriate hours. In compliance with federal regulations, lunch must 
be scheduled between 10:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. in all schools. Pursuant to state statute, schools are 
required to provide all full day students a daily lunch period of not less than 20 minutes. This time period 
shall not include recess time, and meals shall occur before recess. Activities such as tutoring, clubs or 
organizational meetings or activities shall not be scheduled during mealtimes unless students are 
allowed to eat during these activities. 

 
D. Qualifications of Food Service Staff 

Qualified nutrition professionals shall administer the school meal programs. As part of the school 
district's responsibility to operate a food service program, continuing professional development shall be 
provided for all nutrition professionals in schools. Staff development programs will be scheduled in 
conjunction with contracted food service providers and shall include appropriate certification and/or 
training programs for school foodservice directors, managers and cafeteria workers, according to their 
levels of responsibility, and State of CT regulations. 

 
E. Training for Food Service Staff 

All food service personnel shall have adequate pre service training in food service operations and 
regularly participate in professional development activities that address requirements for Child Nutrition 
Programs, menu planning and preparation, food safety, strategies for promoting healthy eating 
behaviors and other appropriate topics. 

 
 



 

 
 

F. Summer Food Service Program 
CSDNB sponsors the Summer Food Service Program for at least six weeks between the last day of the 
academic school year and the first day of the following school year. 

 
G. Other Foods Offered or Sold 

To create a school environment that supports the promotion of healthy food and beverage choices for 
children, it is important to consider all venues where food and beverages are consumed or sold. The 
Connecticut Nutrition Standards apply to all food sold or served to students on school premises, 
including but not limited to, cafeteria a la carte sales, vending machines, school stores, fundraisers, 
activities and classroom snacks. All beverages sold or served to students at school shall meet the 
requirements of state of Connecticut statute and federal regulations, whichever takes precedence, at all 
times.  
 
However, beverages not meeting the requirements of state statute and foods not meeting the 
Connecticut Nutrition Standards may be sold or served at the location of an event occurring after the 
end of the regular school day or on the weekend provided they are not sold from a vending machine or 
school store. The district strongly encourages the sale or distribution of nutrient dense foods, such as 
fruits, vegetables, whole grains, low fat dairy, lean meats and legumes. Pursuant to state statute (CGS 
10 221p), whenever any group makes foods available for purchase in a school during the school day, low 
fat dairy products and fresh or dried fruits must also be available in the school at the same time for 
purchase by students. "Foods available for purchase" include, but are not limited to, foods sold in 
cafeterias, vending machines, school stores, fundraisers and any other food sales during the school day. 
This includes the following: 

 

 If a snack machine with food items is available for use by students during the school day, the 
school must also have nonfat or low-fat dairy products and fresh or dried fruit available for 
purchase. When the snack machine is operating outside of cafeteria hours, schools must make 
alternate provisions to offer nonfat or low fat dairy products and fresh or dried fruit for sale at 
the same time. 

 

 School stores that sell food to students must ensure that all items sold are in compliance with 
the CSD List of Acceptable Food Items.  

 
H. Access to Drinking Water 

Students and staff will have access to safe, fresh drinking water throughout the school day. Fluoridated 
or bottled water that does not contain added sugars, sweeteners, artificial sweeteners, or caffeine, 
should be made available for purchase by students and staff. Schools involved in the reimbursable 
National School Lunch Program and/or School Breakfast Program are required to make free potable 
water available where meals are served. 

 
I. Foods Brought Into School 

The district shall encourage families to pack healthy lunches and snacks and to refrain from including 
beverages that do not meet the requirements of state statute or foods that do not meet the Connecticut 
Nutrition Standards. The district shall develop guidelines to help ensure that food brought from home 
to be shared with other students is appropriate. Classroom snacks that are provided by the district shall 
feature healthy choices that meet the state requirements for allowable beverages and the Connecticut 
Nutrition Standards.  

 



 

 
 

J. Sharing of Foods 
Schools shall discourage students from sharing their foods or beverages with one another during meal 
or snack times, given concerns with allergies and other restrictions on some children's diets.  Food shall 
not be brought in from home to be shared with other students. 

 
K. Fundraising 

School fundraising activities shall not involve food or beverages or shall only use foods that meet the 
Connecticut Nutrition Standards and beverages that meet the requirements of state statute and federal 
regulations. However, food items and beverage items that do not meet the Connecticut Nutrition 
Standards and federal regulations can be sold as fundraisers on school premises if they are sold at the 
location of an event occurring after the end of the regular school day or on the weekend, provided they 
are not sold from a vending machine or school store and cannot be sold to students. Schools shall 
encourage fundraising activities that promote physical activity. The District shall work with the Wellness 
Committee to make available to students, parents, teachers and school groups a list of ideas for alternate 
fundraising activities, such as healthy foods and beverages or non-food fundraisers. 
 
Competition with nutritious meals served by the school food services operations must be minimized. 
Income from any competitive foods or beverages sold from 30 minutes prior to the start of any state or 
federally subsidized milk or meal program until 30 minutes after the end of the program must accrue to 
the food service account. 

 
L. Concessions 

Food items that do not meet the Connecticut Nutrition Standards and beverages that do not meet the 
requirements of state statute and federal regulations can be sold at concessions operated at the location 
of an event that occurs after the school day or on the weekend, provided they are not sold from a 
vending machine or school store. Organizations operating concessions at school functions after school 
or on weekends should include at least some healthy food choices in their offerings. It is recommended 
that groups market these healthy options at a lower profit margin to encourage selection by students.  

 
M. Teacher to Student Incentives and Punishments 

Schools shall not use foods or beverages as rewards for academic performance or good behavior, unless 
this practice is allowed by a student's individualized education plan (IEP). Alternative rewards shall be 
developed and promoted. Schools shall not withhold foods or beverages (including food served through 
school meals) as a punishment. 

 
8. Health Services  

School based health services are provided by school nurses (RNs) through the New Britain Board of Education.  
School nursing is a specialty nursing practice that advances the well-being, academic success and lifelong 
achievement and health of our students by enhancing the educational process through identifying, modifying 
and removing health related barriers to learning.  School nurses serve as a liaison among parents, school and 
the community in health matters. Nurses also provide emergency care for injury and illness, dispense 
medications and treatments, identify communicable diseases, act as case manager for students with chronic 
disease conditions during school hours, promote positive behavioral health, and enact practices and systems to 
ensure that all students have access to key resources and services that are developmentally appropriate.  
 
School nurses function within the standards and scope of professional nursing while adhering to evidence based 
practice. School nurses serve as a resource person to classroom teachers in matters pertaining to health, and 



 

 
 

actively collaborate with others PT, OT, Speech, Social workers, psychologists and SPED staff to build student 
and family capacity for adaptation in school and facilitate self-management and learning.  
 
School Health Services ensures that all students comply with state and local public health regulations and 
screening mandates.  Parents are notified of any problems that necessitate a medical follow up and may opt out 
of certain screenings. The goal of School Health Services is to provide every student the opportunity to access 
the curriculum in a safe, healthy engaged, supported and challenged environment while making reasonable 
accommodations when appropriate. 

 
 

A. School Based Health Centers 
The district recognizes and values the important service provided by the School Based Health Centers 
(SBHCs), which provide onsite medical and mental health services to children and adolescents in the 
district. The district recognizes SBHCs as an important partner and works with SBHC staff to promote 
health and wellness in the district. 

 
B. Staff Wellness 

The District highly values the health and well-being of every staff member and shall plan and implement 
activities and policies that support personal efforts by staff members to maintain a healthy lifestyle and 
that encourage staff members to serve as role models. 

 
C. Safe and Supportive Schools/Social and Emotional Climate 

CSDNB shall create a safe and supportive school environment for all students that is culturally proficient, 
engaging and inclusive. District and school based support staff including guidance counselors and social 
workers shall work with school teams to provide support for students, families and staff including skill 
based education to promote social and emotional learning, healthy relationships and access to support 
services. 

 
 

9. Family Engagement 
CSDNB values family partnerships and encourages parents to actively participate in all aspects of school wellness 
and their child’s wellbeing. Schools are encouraged to use a variety of engagement strategies that may include: 

  

 Sending home nutrition education materials, cafeteria menus, and ideas for physical activity 
 

 Encouraging parents to send healthy snacks/meals to school and to promote their child’s participation 
in physical education programs and after school activities 

 

 Inviting parents and other family members to periodically eat with their student in the cafeteria 
 

 Inviting families to attend exhibitions of student nutrition projects, physical education activity programs, 
and/or health fairs Offering nutrition education workshops and screening services 

 

 Providing nutrition education and physical education homework activities that students can do with their 
families (e.g., reading and interpreting food labels, reading nutrition 

 

 Related newsletters, preparing healthy recipes, planning active family time, etc. 
 



 

 
 

 Considering cultural preferences in development of nutrition education and physical education 
programs 

 

 Collaborating agencies and groups conducting nutrition education in the community to send consistent 
messages to students and their families; and 

 

 Encouraging school staff to cooperate with other agencies and community groups to provide 
opportunities for student volunteer or paid work related to nutrition, as appropriate. 

 

 
10. Community Involvement 

CSDNB values and promotes community partnerships to enhance the overall health and wellness opportunities 
provided for students, families and staff. To that end, the Health and Wellness Committee shall continue to 
grow community participation to expand both the committee’s membership as well as the programs and 
services afforded all students, families and staff in CSDNB. 

 
 
Legal References | Connecticut General Statutes  
10 16b Prescribed courses of study.  
10 215 Lunches, breakfasts and the feeding programs for public 
school children and employees. 
10 221 Boards of education to prescribe rules, policies and 
procedures. 
10 215a Duties of state board of education re: feeding programs.  
10-216 Payment of expenses. 
10 215e Nutrition standards for food that is not part of lunch or 
breakfast program 
10 215f Certification that food meets nutrition standards 
10 221o Lunch periods, Recess. 
10 221p Boards to make available for purchase nutritious, low fat 
foods. 
10 221q Sale of beverages. Regulations of Connecticut State 
Agencies 
10 215b-1 Competitive foods. 

10 215b- 23 Income from the sale of food items. 
 
National School Lunch Program and School Breakfast Program; 
Competitive Food Services.  (7 CFR Parts 210.11 and 220.12) 
The Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act of 2004, Public 
Law 108 265 
Nutrition Standards in the National School Lunch and School 
Breakfast Programs, 7 CFR Parts 210 & 220 
Healthy, Hunger Free Kids Act of 2010, P.L. 111 296, 42 U.S.C. 1751 
Child Nutrition Act of 1966 (as amended by P.L. 108 269, July 2, 
2004) 
School Breakfast Program, 7 C.F.R. Part 220 (2006)  
National School Lunch Program or School Breakfast Program: 
Nutrition Standards for All Foods Sold in School  
(Federal Register, Vol. 78, No. 125, June 28, 2013

 



 
 
 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 
 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education Regular Meeting  
October 8, 2019 - 6:00 PM | Roosevelt Campus 

 
 

 Call to Order and Roll Call 

 
Call to Order 
Mr. Nicholas Mercier, Vice-President of the New Britain Board Education, called the meeting to order at 6:07 PM.  
 
Board Members Present 
Ms. Catherine Cheney, Mr. Merrill Gay, Dr. Violet Jimenez Sims, Mr. Nicholas Mercier, Ms. Annie Parker, Ms. Nancy Rodriguez, 
Mr. James Sanders, Jr., Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 
Board Members Absent 
Ms. Nicole Rodriguez 
 

 Welcome from Roosevelt Campus 

 
On behalf of staff and students, Zharia Lang, HALS Academy eighth grade student, welcomed the Board of Education members 
and Superintendent Sarra to the Roosevelt Campus.  She thanked them for all that they do to support the students of New 
Britain. 
 

 Community Partner Recognition 

 
ESPN Book Giveaway 
 
On September 5th more than 20,000 free books were provided to New Britain families, students, and educators at New Britain 
Stadium thanks to the generosity and efforts of ESPN, First Book, and the City of New Britain.   Several of the individuals involved 
with this collaboration were recognized. 
 
Mr. Mercier initiated the recognition of these individuals by introducing Mr. Don Brooks and Mr. Emmanuel Omokaro from the 
ESPN Corporate Citizenship Department.  Mr. Brooks and Mr. Omokaro selected New Britain to receive this generous donation 
and orchestrated the event mobilizing more than 60 volunteers to unload and organize books that were given to excited children 
and families.  Mr. Mercier thanked the ESPN employees for coordinating the distribution with First Book and for organizing this 
special event in our community. 
 
Mr. Mercier also recognized Mr. Jason Gibson, Family School Liaison, for his role in helping to facilitate the collaborative 
relationship between the City of New Britain, the New Britain Schools, and ESPN.  Mr. Gibson worked with Mr. Brooks in the past 
while serving as Director of the Boys and Girls Club, and believed that this partnership would greatly benefit New Britain students, 
educators, and community members. 
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 
Mr. Mercier also recognized Mr. Justin Dorsey, Deputy Chief of Staff to the Mayor, for his role in helping to coordinate the 
logistics of the event which included holding the event at the New Britain Stadium in conjunction with a New Britain Bees baseball 
game.  He was the point of contact between the City of New Britain and Mr. Brooks ensuring that they had everything needed 
to run a smooth event with maximum promotion and participation. 
 
Mr. Brooks, Mr. Omokaro, Mr. Gibson, and Mr. Dorsey were thanked for their generosity and efforts by members of the Board 
of Education and presented with certificates. 
 

 Reports 

 
The Superintendent’s Report is attached. 
 

 Presentations 

 
Travelers Insurance Company Internships presented by Mr. Josiah Sisco and Ms. Aliyah Alvarado 
The presentations are attached. 
 
SBAC/ESSA Results presented by Mr. John Taylor and Mr. Michael Foran 
The presentation is attached. 
 

 Old Business 

 
Policy: Approve Revised Policy 3515.10 – Naming an Area Within or On School Property 
Reviewed by the Policy Subcommittee on June 17, 2019 
 

The Policy Subcommittee recommended the following changes to the current policy and administrative procedure: 
 

 Board Policy Statement: In the first paragraph, strike “Name recommendations shall be made in accordance 
with guidelines established by the Superintendent. It is not the intention of this policy to initiate the naming 
or areas within existing facilities.” 

 Board Policy Statement: In the fourth sentence, strike “has been deceased for more than two years” 

 Strike Administrative Procedure completely instead assigning procedures to Board of Education members 

 Board Policy Statement: Outline the procedural steps the Board of Education will take to name or rename a 
school or area within or on school district property including the appointment of an ad hoc committee, public 
participation and a final full Board vote.  

 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve revised Policy 3515.10 – Naming an Area Within or On School Property, seconded by 
Ms. Cheney.  
  
Mr. Mercier motioned to amend the final paragraph of revised Policy 3515.10 – Naming an Area Within or On School Property to 
read “In the case of naming an area within a school the recommendation of the ad hoc committee will be submitted to the Board 
of Education for consideration. In the case of renaming a school building, the recommendation of the ad hoc committee will be 
referred to the City Plan Commission,” seconded by Ms. Cheney.  Motion failed due to tie vote (4-4). 
 
Mr. Mercier motioned to amend the end of the first sentence in the second paragraph of revised Policy 3515.10 – Naming an 
Area Within or On School Property to read “In order to name or rename a school or area within a school, the President of the 
Board shall appoint an ad hoc committee consisting of board members, community members, and relevant district personnel,” 
seconded by Ms. Cheney.  All were in favor with the exception of Mr. Sanders, Jr.  Motion carried.   
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

Mr. Mercier motioned to amend the last sentence of revised Policy 3515.10 – Naming an Area Within or On School Property to 
read “The Board may then move to name or rename a school, or area within the school district, based on the recommendation 
of the ad hoc committee and pursuant to applicable City of New Britain ordinances,” seconded by Mr. Sanders, Jr.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  All were in favor of motion to approve revised Policy 3515.10 - Naming an Area Within or On School Property as 
amended with the exception of Ms. Sanders-Connolly.  Motion carried. 
 

 Consent Agenda 

(There were no objections to pull the following items off the Consent Agenda. Therefore, these items were approved): 
 
Operations: Approve minutes from the Regular Board of Education Meeting on September 3, 2019 
Submitted by Ms. Kristin Salerni l No Subcommittee Review  
 

Operations:  Accept Enrollment Report 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l No Subcommittee Review  

 
Operations:  Approve Personnel Transactions and Extracurricular Appointments 
Submitted by Dr. Shuana Tucker l No Subcommittee Review  

 
Operations:  Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Uniform/Safety Gear for Custodial Maintenance Department 
($18,600) 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on September 23, 2019 l Funding Source: Local Funds                                                                                                                 

 

Due to unforeseen circumstances in our Facilities Department, we are requesting a bid waiver for uniform safety gear for our 
Custodial Maintenance Department. Our vendor for 2018-2019 Mag and Son of Newington, CT has agreed to honor their 2018-
2019 pricing for 2019-2020. 
 
Per agreement between Local 1186 and Board of Education, Article XVII - Dress Code, 17.1 states Custodial and Maintenance 
employees will be reimbursed $300 per year for necessary and/or safety gear.  The parties have established a uniform/safety 
gear list for each group of employees and the Director of Facilities will facilitate reimbursement to employees. 
 
The total is $18,600.00 and the funding source is Local Funds 101093126000-54300. 

 
 

Academics:  Approve Bid Waiver for SPIRE Reading Intervention Program ($8,759) 
Submitted by Ms. Edie DeSimone l Reviewed by the Curriculum Subcommittee on September 16, 2019 and the Finance Subcommittee on September 23, 
2019 l Funding Source: Local-Academics/Curriculum Academics-Textbook/Resources         
 

The SPIRE reading intervention program fills a gap in the continuum of reading support.  This is an approach which is 
supported/endorsed by the International Dyslexia Association.  The elementary schools presently have LLI which is not 
designed to meet the needs of students who are not decoding.   We do have Wilson in the district but there is, at most, one 
teacher in a building at the present time.  It takes a full year to certify a teacher to be able to deliver Wilson instruction.  The 
SPIRE program is aligned with the format of the Wilson lessons but only requires a ½ day of training and can fill in those gaps 
that exist while awaiting a certified Wilson trained teacher or for those whose needs are not as intense as those who would 
qualify for Wilson instruction. Teachers from the elementary Bridges Programs and special education teachers from Northend 
will receive this training.  Presently, the Bridges Programs are without an IDA endorsed decoding intervention and this 
population traditionally has a high level of nonreaders.  Northend Elementary School does not currently have a Wilson trained 
instructor on staff. 
 
The total is $8,759.00 and the funding source is Local – Academics/Curriculum Academics – Textbook/Resources – 
10109612200456410. 
 
 

Partnerships:  Accept Donation from Arts for Learning Connecticut ($12,250) 

Submitted by Ms. Mayra Rodriguez l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on September 23, 2019  



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 

The District has been partnering up with Arts for Learning for the rendering of summer school services for over 7 years.  They 
have been providing students with summer visual, theatrical, music, and arts enrichment classes that are aligned to classroom 
curriculums.  As a Summer Learning Experience partner, Arts for Learning has applied for funding from Farmington Bank 
Foundation and the Community Chest Foundation totaling an award of $12,250.00.  Funds were used for support to Arts for 
Learning programs. 
 
The total is $12,250 and the funding source is Farmington Bank Foundation and Community Chest Foundation. 
 
 

Academics:  Approve Bid Waiver/Purchase Order/Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Math 
Solutions ($15,552) 
Submitted by Ms. Karen Falvey & Ms. Sarah Harris l Reviewed by the Curriculum Subcommittee on September 16, 2019 and the Finance Subcommittee on 
September 23, 2019 l Funding Source: Supt. Funds                       
 

Vance and Smith have teamed up to continue our initiative in improving math instruction.  We are deepening our 
understanding of instruction and assessment as well as supporting our students’ math sense needs.  Our goal directly aligns to 
the profile of a graduate.  Students will learn to critically and creatively solve problems, analyze and construct arguments 
based on mathematical evidence and persevere through the process.  Math solutions will help our teachers to instruct more 
conceptually and decrease the students struggling with number sense which will improve their ability both in the classroom 
and on standardized testing.   
 
The total is $15,552.00 and the funding source is Superintendent’s Funds. 
                                                       

 

Partnerships:  Accept Donation from Community Foundation of Greater New Britain, Inc. ($98,804.30) 
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on September 23, 2019   

 

On August 19th, 2019 the Community Foundation of Greater New Britain and the Consolidated School District of New Britain 
formed a designated fund agreement for the purpose of raising donations for the MET Academy at New Britain High School.  
This BOE memo is to accept funds raised thus far in the amount of $98,804.30 for the purchase of Bridgeports and Grinders to 
be placed at NBHS Room 536. 
 
The total is $98,804.30 and the funding source is MET Fund Vendors including but not limited to:  Stanley Black & Decker, Okay 
Industries, Community Foundation of Greater New Britain, Community Chest Fund, and United Way. 

 
 

Partnerships:  Approve Literacy and Educational Consulting Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain 
and K & M Literacy, LLC ($7,350) 
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on September 23, 2019 l Funding Source: Commissioner’s Network                                                                  
 

2019-2020 is New Britain High School’s third year of the Commissioner’s Network.  The State has approved the continuation of 
initiatives.  Attached to this BOE memo is a contract with K & M Literacy, LLC, which is aligned to the school improvement plan 
and the Commissioner’s Network.  The contract includes but is not limited to engaging participants and students in workshops 
and activities, reflecting on systems, structures and routines, offering feedback on best practices and classroom pedagogy, and 
organizing collaborative teaching inside and outside the classroom. 
 
The total is $7,350.00 and the funding source is Commissioner’s Network 234506110001-53320. 
 
 

Finance:  Approve Purchase Order/Purchase Order Correction for Chrome Carts for DiLoreto (1); Northend (2); Smith (2); 
Pulaski (2); Slade (2); Smalley (1) - ($99,990) 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on September 23, 2019 l Funding Source: School improvement Grant (SIG)   
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

This is to correct the Purchase Order that was previously approved by the Board on September 3, 2019.  Breakdown on both 
the dollar amount and quantity were incorrect.  This Purchase Order is for chrome carts to ensure equity and access of 
technology for all students. 
 
The total is $99,990 – amount per cart is $9,999 and the funding source is 2041 DiLoreto – 1 cart; 2042 Northend – 2 carts; 
2043 Smith – 2 carts; 2044 Pulaski – 2 carts; 2045 Slade – 2 carts; 2046 Smalley – 1 cart  204x96910002-57346. 
                                                                                  

Operations:  Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for New Britain EMS Academy Training Support ($17,100)                                                                                     
Submitted by Mr. Thomas Halleck l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on September 23, 2019 l Funding Source: Local Budget 
 

The New Britain School District is partnering with the New Britain EMS Academy in 38 joint training evolutions for the 19-20 
School Year.  The EMS Academy will be providing 342 hours of support for a cost of $17,100. 
 
The total is $17,100 and the funding source is Local Budget. 
 
                                                                                      

Academics: Approve Bid Waiver/Purchase Order/Contract between Capitol Region Education Council and New Britain Public 
Schools for Illustrative Mathematics Curriculum Support ($40,000)                                                                                     
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on September 23, 2019 l Funding Source: School Improvement Grant (SIG)                                                                                                             
 

Engaging and relevant math education is key to a personalized and comprehensive whole-child education at every level.  Each 
of Slade, Pulaski and DiLoreto have the improvement of math performance as a goal of their school improvement plans and at 
the heart of their problems of practice.  Our math program in the middle school this year embeds strategies an opportunities 
for collaboration, inquiry, argument and discourse.  Lindsey Ramos is a certified trainer in this program and is available for 50 
days to come to New Britain and support our implementation of the Illustrative Math Program.  Her days will be spent 
coaching and modeling in middle school math classrooms, collaborating with teacher teams and guiding teachers in the 
meaningful planning and implementation of lessons. 
 
The total is $40,000 (50 days @ $800/day) and the funding source is SIG Diloreto = $6400, SIG Pulaski and Slade each = 
$16,800, SIG Professional Services for DiLoreto ($6400), Pulaski ($16,800) and Slade ($16,800). 
 

Operations:  Approve Finance Report – June 30, 2019 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane l Reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on September 23, 2019     

 
The Financial Report ending June 30, 2019 was presented. 
 

 New Business 

 
Personnel: Approve Contracts of Employment between Consolidated School District of New Britain and JROTC 
Commissioned Officers 

Submitted by Dr. Shuana Tucker l No Subcommittee Review l No documents available in packet 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the contract of employment between Mr. Mark Durfee and the Consolidated School 
District of New Britain, seconded by Dr. Jimenez Sims.  All were in favor with the exception of Mr. Sanders, Jr.  Motion carried.   
 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the contract of employment between Mr. Remone Grooms and the Consolidated 
School District of New Britain, seconded by Dr. Jimenez Sims.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Partnerships: Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Machinery for the MET Academy ($304,950.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford l No Subcommittee Review l Funding Source: Commissioner’s Network, MET Fund, Perkins Grant                                       
 

This Bid Waiver/Purchase Order approval is to request the purchase of machinery for the MET Academy as aligned with the 
vision of the community and district to develop the best in-class manufacturing academy at NBHS while providing skills 
necessary for employment.  This PO/Bid Waiver is to purchase the following machines for the MET Lab at NBHS: 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 

 5 Super Surface Grinders from Rice Machinery 

 1 Kent M40 Universal Grinder from Rice Machinery 

 8 1440V Lathes from Ricer Machinery 
 
The total is $304,950.00 and the funding source is Commissioner’s Network, MET FUND, Perkins Grant Will. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the bid waiver and purchase order for machinery for the MET Academy in the 
amount of $304,950.00, seconded by Ms. Cheney.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Academics: Approve Purchase Order for Assessment Materials ($36,166.68) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l No Subcommittee Review l Funding Source: Medicaid Funds  
 

Assessment materials need to be purchased to meet requirements for special education mandates.   
 
The total is $36,166.68 and the funding source is Medicaid Funds. 
 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the purchase order for special education assessment materials in the amount of 
$36,166.68, seconded by Dr. Jimenez Sims.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

Academics: Approve Bid Waiver for Professional Development provided by EdAdvance/CREC Consultants ($12,760) 
Submitted by Ms. Tricia Putnam l No Subcommittee Review l Funding Source: School Improvement Grant (SIG) 300  
 

EdAdvance will subcontract with CREC Consultants to focus on Writing/Math Workshop implementation.  Professional 
development will be co-planned and co-lead by consultants and Northend Leadership Team during staff meetings and NBU 
sessions.  Progress monitoring strategies will be part of this professional development. 
 
The total is $12,760 and the funding source is 2019-2020 SIG 300. 
 
Ms. Cheney motioned to approve the bid waiver for professional development provided by EdAdvance/CREC Consultants in the 
amount of $12,760.00, seconded by Mr. Sanders, Jr.   Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Operations: Approve Purchase Order for Discover Video Maintenance and Streaming Service Renewal ($19,140.68) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l No Subcommittee Review l Funding Source: MIS Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510  
 

This is the yearly renewal for Discover Video Maintenance and Streaming Service Renewal.  The renewal includes both 
software renewal as well as hardware maintenance and technical support. 
 
This software system has been used throughout the district to provide live video feeds for live events, television broadcasts 
delivered to all schools, as well as digital signage stations.  It provides both educational access to the classrooms as well as 
provide information about and access to events at the schools. 
 
This is a unique service provider as the hardware systems we use for this service are also utilizing specific software to this 
service. 
 
The total is $19,140.68 and the funding source is MIS Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510. 
 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the purchase order for Discover Video Maintenance and Streaming Service Renewal 
in the amount of $19,140.68, seconded by Ms. Nancy Rodriguez.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

Personnel: Approve New Job Description: Cleaning Aide 
Submitted by Mr. Mark Fernandes l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on September 23, 2019  
 

This position will report to the Principal and Supervisor of Custodians. 
 
The primary function is as follows: 

 Performs general cleaning of school building and general maintenance work. 
Salary: 

 Step 1: $16.00 per hour 

 Step 2: $16.50 per hour 

 Step 3: $17.00 per hour 

 Step 4: $17.50 per hour 
 

This person in this position will work 19.5 hours per week: Monday-Thursday 4:00pm-8:00pm, Friday 4:00pm – 7:30pm.  This is 
a 10 month position (September-June) with no benefits. The position is affiliated with Local 1186, American Federation of 
State, County and Municipal Employees, and the funding source will be local.  According to Mr. Mark Fernandes, there will be 
an anticipated need for four positions based on building size and needs – Smalley (1), Jefferson (1), Holmes (1) and DiLoreto 
(1). 
 

Dr. Jimenez Sims motioned to approve the new job description for Cleaning Aide, seconded by Ms. Nancy Rodriguez.  Ms. 
Sanders-Connolly motioned to amend educational requirements to read “High school diploma or passed the GED and received a 
high school diploma preferred,” seconded by Dr. Jimenez Sims.  Motion carried unanimously.  Original motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

Personnel: Approve Revision to Custodian I Job Description 
Submitted by Mr. Mark Fernandes l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on September 23, 2019  
 

Several changes were made throughout the job description. This position will report to the Building Principal and Chief 
Facilities and Special Projects Officer. 
 
The primary functions are as follows: 
 

 Performs general cleaning and maintenance in school building and grounds or in the central offices. 

 Maintains equipment in functional condition. 

 Provides cleaning and custodial assistance to students, teachers, visitors and others as necessary. 

 Performs related duties and general maintenance work. 
 
The person in this position will work a standard schedule in accordance with the Local 1186 contract, and overtime as needed. 
The salary and benefits are as set forth in the Local 1186 collective bargaining agreement. The position is affiliated with Local 
1186, American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, and the funding source is local. 
 

Ms. Cheney motioned to approve the revision to the Custodian I job description, seconded by Ms. Nancy Rodriguez.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

Personnel: Approve New Job Description: Retention Specialist for Adult Education 
Submitted by Mr. Mark Fernandes l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on September 23, 2019  
 

This position will report to the District Coordinator of Adult Education. 
 
The primary functions are as follows: 
 

 Plan, organize, deliver, monitor, dropout prevention, intervention and credit recovery program. 

 Monitors students and assist them with regular attendance in the Adult Education programs. 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 Liaison to the community-based programs to aid students to successfully complete their program of study. 

 Ensures every student has a meaningful relationship with an Adult Education staff member who is an advocate for 
him/her. 

 
The person in this position will work eight hours per week that Adult Education programs are active.  The salary is $25.00 per 
hour with no benefits.  The funding source is the Adult Education Grant. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the new job description for Retention Specialist for Adult Education, seconded by 
Mr. Gay.  Mr. Sanders, Jr. motioned to postpone approval of the new job description for Retention Specialist for Adult Education 
until the next board meeting, seconded by Dr. Jimenez Sims.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Personnel: Approve New Job Description: Non-Instructional PPT Office Paraeducator  
Submitted by Mr. Mark Spalding l Reviewed by the Personnel Subcommittee on September 23, 2019 
 

This position will report to the Building Principal. 
 
The primary functions are as follows: 
 

 Functions as a member of the special education team in planning and following up with the PPT process for students 
who have been referred to, or already identified as receiving, special education.  This also includes meetings for 504 
students. 

 Manages Planning and Placement Team (PPT) meeting schedules and invitations. 

 Manages the dissemination and filing of Individual Education Plans (IEP). 
 
The person in this position will work a standard schedule in accordance with the agreement with the New Britain Federation of 
Paraeducators. The salary and benefits are as set forth in the Local 2407 collective bargaining agreement.  The position is 
affiliated with Local 2407, New Britain Federation of Paraeducators, and the funding source is local or grant. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the new job description for Non-Instructional PPT Office Paraeducator, seconded by 
Ms. Nancy Rodriguez.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Personnel: Approve New Position Request for (1.0) FTE Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)  
Submitted by Ms. Jacqui Maddy l No Subcommittee Review  
 

A student moved into the school district from Bristol this school year with 1:1 nursing coverage as part of her IEP. The 
student’s condition is unstable at this time and after using a sub nurse for the past 4 weeks we feel that continuing nursing 
service is required at this time.   The student is in Kindergarten.  There is little medical support at home and DCF is currently 
involved with the family due to health and safety issues related to this student.   
 
This is a full-time, 10 month position.  The estimated cost is $50,000 and the funding source is Grant – 3rd Party Billing. 
 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the new position request for (1.0) Licensed Practical Nurse for Holmes Elementary 
School, seconded by Ms. Cheney.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Policy: Approve Revised Policy 6142.101 – District Wellness 

Reviewed by Policy Subcommittee on September 16, 2019 

 
The Policy Subcommittee made the following recommendations: 
 

 Item 11  - Qualifications of Food Service Staff: Change “Staff development programs shall include appropriate 
certification and/or training programs…” to “Staff development programs will be scheduled in conjunction with 
contracted food service providers and shall include appropriate certification and/or training programs…” 

 Item 16 – Foods Brought Into School: Strike “The district shall develop guidelines to help ensure that food brought 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

from home to be shared with other students is appropriate.” 

 Item 16 – Foods Brought Into School: Change “Classroom snacks shall feature healthy choices…” to “Classroom snacks 
that are provided by the district shall feature healthy choices…” 

 Item 17 – Sharing of Foods: Add sentence “Food shall not be brought in from home to be shared with other students.” 

 Reformat Items 8-20 assigning them as letters A-M under School Food Category 

 Renumber Health Services as Item 8  

 Reformat Items 22-24 assigning them as letters A-C under Health Services Category 

 Renumber Family Engagement as Item 9 

 Renumber Community Involvement as Item 10 

 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the revision of Policy 6142.101 – District Wellness, seconded by Dr. Jimenez Sims.  
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to postpone the approval of revised Policy 6142.101 – District Wellness, for a second reading at 
the next regular Board of Education Meeting, seconded by Ms. Cheney.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 

 Executive Session 

 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to go into executive session at 8:27 PM to discuss personnel matters and review the 
Superintendent’s Evaluation (Items 6L and 6M), seconded by Mr. Sanders, Jr. Mr. Kevin Kane (Chief Financial Officer) and 
Superintendent Sarra were invited into executive session.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 Continuation of Meeting 

  
The meeting resumed in open session at 9:31 PM. 
 

 New Business 

 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve a contract and purchase order between the Board of Education and National 
Executive Service Corps. of Central Connecticut in the amount of $16,000 for an organizational needs assessment, seconded by 
Mr. Sanders, Jr.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to reconsider the previous motion to postpone the approval of Item 6H, seconded by Mr. Sanders, 
Jr.  Motion carried unanimously.  Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the new job description for Retention Specialist for 
Adult Education, seconded by Ms. Cheney.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add an item to the agenda regarding an outside contracted service for a project manager, 
seconded by Ms. Cheney. Motion carried unanimously.  Mr. Mercier motioned to authorize Mr. Kevin Kane to contract with 
Construction Advocacy Professionals, LLC at a rate not to exceed $115.00 per hour plus mileage, to assess our needs for a project 
manager for several open projects and report back to the Board of Education next month with an update, seconded by Dr. Jimenez 
Sims.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 Closing and Adjournment 

 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to adjourn at 9:38 PM, seconded by Ms. Cheney.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 































 
 
 

 
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 

 

 
October 8, 2019 - 6:00 PM | ROOSEVELT CAMPUS 

























































 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

 
 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education Special Meeting 
October 23, 2019 – 6:00 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

 

 Call to Order  

 

Call to Order 
Mr. Nicholas Mercier, School Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM. 
 

Board Members Present 
Ms. Catherine Cheney, Dr. Violet Jimenez Sims, Mr. Nicholas Mercier, Ms. Annie Parker, Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 New Business 

 
Grievances Submitted by Local 2407 Union Members (The New Britain Federation of Paraeducators, AFT-CT, AFL-CIO)  
 
Mr. Bob Cerritelli, AFT-CT Field Representative, presented a grievance related to discipline of a paraeducator at Roosevelt Early 
Learning Center. 
 
Ms. Theresa Staranchak, Local 2407 Union President, presented a grievance related to the awarding of a paraeducator 
inclusion position at Vance Elementary School. 
 

 Closed Session 

 
Board Attorney, Mr. Kevin Roy, recommended the committee go into closed session for deliberation at 6:52 PM.  
Superintendent Sarra was invited into closed session. 
 

 Continuation of Meeting 

 
The meeting resumed in open session at 7:35 PM. 
 
Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to deny both grievances submitted by Local 2407 Union members, seconded by Ms. Cheney.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was noted that Grievance Hearings for Local 871 union members would be rescheduled due to absence of union 
representatives and grievants. 
 

 Closing and Adjournment 

 
Dr. Jimenez Sims motioned to adjourn at 7:36 PM, seconded by Ms. Cheney. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 



New Britain Public Schools K-12 Enrollment as of October 29, 2019

School Name

Total 

Students

Change 

YTD

Change 

from last 

report

Special 

ED% ELL% Males %

Females

% Asian%

Black or 

African 

American 

% Hispanic%

American 

Indian%

Hawaiian 

Pacific 

Islander% White%

Free and 

Reduced 

Lunch%

Chamberlain Elementary School 441 -1 -1 17.46 12.47 51.93 48.07 1.59 15.19 69.84 0.23 0.23 12.7 86.85

Chamberlain Bridges 23 1 1 95.65 4.35 86.96 13.04 0 21.74 69.57 0 0 8.7 100

Gaffney Elementary School 413 -1 -1 17.19 18.16 46.97 53.03 3.39 11.62 64.41 0.24 0 20.34 77.72

Gaffney - Key Elementary 65 3 3 100 0 81.54 18.46 6.15 33.85 41.54 0 0 18.46 86.15

Holmes Elementary School 499 -2 -2 13.23 20.44 50.9 49.1 5.81 13.43 45.49 0.6 0.6 34.07 67.54

Holmes Bridges 19 1 1 100 10.53 78.95 21.05 0 15.79 63.16 0 0 21.05 94.74

Jefferson Elementary School 416 -4 -4 14.18 20.43 50.24 49.76 4.81 10.58 57.21 0.24 0.48 26.44 83.17

Lincoln Elementary School 624 4 4 18.91 18.27 50.8 49.2 0.64 13.62 69.07 0.48 0.32 15.71 85.1

Lincoln SCS 22 -1 -1 9.09 9.09 86.36 13.64 0 31.82 68.18 0 0 0 100

Northend Elementary School 264 -9 -9 15.15 14.02 48.48 51.52 0.76 18.94 70.45 0.38 0.38 9.09 89.77

DiLoreto Elementary & Middle School 818 5 5 14.3 13.2 47.68 52.32 1.71 10.02 77.75 0.12 0 10.27 82.15

Smalley Elementary School 613 0 0 16.64 29.53 50.9 49.1 0.98 10.28 76.51 0.98 0 10.93 88.25

Smith Pathways 17 1 1 100 17.65 58.82 41.18 5.88 11.76 70.59 0 0 11.76 88.24

Smith Elementary School 514 0 0 14.2 17.12 50.97 49.03 2.33 15.37 66.93 0.39 0.19 14.79 85.21

Vance Elementary School 504 7 7 15.28 18.85 51.79 48.21 0.79 13.29 73.02 0 0.2 12.7 82.94

Slade Middle School 857 -2 -2 20.89 15.75 52.98 47.02 2.33 14.35 71.06 0.23 0 12.02 86.7

Slade - Key Middle 19 0 0 100 0 100 0 10.53 15.79 52.63 0 0 21.05 89.47

Pulaski Middle School 904 1 1 21.24 21.02 55.09 44.91 2.65 11.73 68.58 0.33 0 16.7 85.4

HALS Academy 151 -2 -2 1.32 0 40.4 59.6 9.93 12.58 43.71 0 0 33.77 69.54

New Britain High School 2225 1 1 23.15 19.01 52.58 47.42 3.46 16.18 60.67 0.4 0.22 18.79 81.03

New Britain Transitional Center 41 0 0 97.56 9.76 53.66 46.34 2.44 17.07 63.41 0 0 17.07 95.12

Brook Side School 35 6 6 45.71 22.86 48.57 51.43 0 8.57 85.71 0 0 5.71 88.57

CLIMB 27 -1 -1 100 18.52 59.26 40.74 3.7 7.41 66.67 0 0 22.22 81.48

Satellite Careers Academy 152 1 1 11.84 19.74 63.82 36.18 0 15.13 75 0 0 9.21 93.42

District K-12 Total 9663 8 8 20 18.04 52.02 47.98 2.66 13.84 66.21 0.34 0.17 16.65 83.12

School Name

Total 

Students

Change 

YTD

Change 

from last 

report

Special 

ED% ELL% Males%

Females

% Asian%

Black or 

African 

American% Hispanic%

American 

Indian%

Hawaiian

PacificIsla

nder% White% FRLunch%

Gaffney Elementary School 86 7 7 46.51 0 59.3 40.7 10.47 13.95 58.14 0 0 16.28 60.47

Gaffney - Key Elementary 50 4 4 68 0 66 34 8 18 62 0 0 10 66

Roosevelt Early Learning Center 296 21 21 47.3 0 55.41 44.59 4.05 13.18 68.24 0.34 0 12.84 65.54

District PK Total 432 32 32 49.54 0 57.41 42.59 5.79 13.89 65.51 0.23 0 13.19 64.58

Note Regarding Free and Reduced Lunch %:  This district participates in the Universal Lunch Program, which has our certified number at 64%

Newly registered parents are updated by central registration, but current students are not updated

through an automated process as in the past. These numbers provide context but are not exact.



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Ann Alfano (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Acceptance of Donation  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
The purpose of the donation is to improve the access to and consumption of low-fat and fat-free dairy products. The donated                     
funds will be utilized to purchase an insulated cambro cart and blenders which will help to increase participation in the                    
breakfast program by facilitating the production of more appealing nutritional options such as smoothies and yogurt bars.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $7,970.00 and the funding source is New England Dairy & Food Council . 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Andrea Foligno (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Acceptance of Donation  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Paige & Ava Marchione, two students from New Hartford School district planned a community event and raised $1,000.00 for                   
New Britain students. The girls would like to speak to explain their school project and how they would like this money to be                       
used to support students.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $1,000.00 and the funding source is Paige & Eva Marchione . 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Keeva Mancini (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Other - Bid Waiver/Purchase Order/Contract Approval 

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
This agreement with Studer Education is to administer a District Services Survey to Administrators. Feedback from department                 
leaders will allow the Superintendent to continuously improve service to schools, and the students and families of each school. 
 
The following departments will be rated: 
Superintendent's Office 
Academics 
Partnership 
Facilities & Maintenance 
Finance 
Talent 
Pupil Services 
Transportation 
MIS 
Food Services 
 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $23,500 and the funding source is Alliance 234196910001-53320. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

Studer Contract - District Services Survey - Keeva Mancini.pdf 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1nU6MG7w0BEAsJWENKOcmHJ7oE1M5Tg3C/view?usp=drivesdk






 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Karen Falvey (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver and Purchase Order  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Smith analyze its data both SBAC and NWEA over the course of three years. The data suggests that there is deficits in grade 2                        
and 4 math instruction. Smith's problem of practice is to improve the fractions standard. Math Solutions will work with these                    
grade level teams to increase their instructional practices in mathematics while supporting our problem of practice. Grade 2                  
will focus on the geometry standard which directly relates to the fraction standard in grade 2 and 3. Grade 4 team will focus                       
on the fraction standard. Math Solutions professional development and coaching directly relate to the profile of the graduate.                  
Teachers will improve instruction for supporting analysis and constructing meaning and using critical and creative problem                
solving in the classroom while maintaining a student centered classroom. 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $23,328.00 and the funding source is SIG Grant Professional Development. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

Smith Elementary School MS Course Work and Coaching 10 21 19 - Karen Falvey-Tharaldson.pdf 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/13d5X3spYzdh9-dXEr-hFgTEl647wljBS/view?usp=drivesdk


  

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

October 21, 2019 

 

Presented to: 

Karen Falvey-Tharaldson, Principal, Smith Elementary School 
 

 

 

 

Contacts: 

Matthew Harnett  

Partnership Executive 

matthew.harnett@hmhco.com 

860.805.4597 

 

Jen Baley 

Inside Sales Partnerships Executive 

jennifer.baley@hmhco.com 

720.774.1318 

 

Brenda Konicke 

DPL Math Solutions 

bkonicke@mathsolutions.com 

602.616.3802                                             

 

Proposal for Partnership with 

Smith Elementary School 

Consolidated School District of New Britain 
 



 

2 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

                                                    

 
The purpose of this proposal is to create a plan for improving the effective teaching and student learning of mathematics 

at Smith Elementary School.  We believe that a partnership with you that focuses on your district goals, student data, and 

a thorough understanding of your instructional needs to meet the Connecticut Core Standards for Mathematics, will lead 

to building the capacity required for student achievement in mathematics. 
 

What We Heard 
 
In our latest conversation, Karen shared that she is interested in offering a professional learning opportunity to her 

teachers focusing on deepening content knowledge and student-centered pedagogy.  

 

Based on collaborative conversations with you, we will create a customized Professional Learning Plan that 

includes/describes professional development focused on your unique needs and goals 

 

Why Math Solutions? 
 

Math Solutions has been partnering with schools and districts to improve math instruction for more than 30 years. 

Founded by Marilyn Burns in 1984 and always focused exclusively on mathematics education, Math Solutions has the 

depth of professional development expertise to transform math instruction in your school/district.  Over the years, we have 

supported thousands of schools and districts to build learning environments where teachers are more knowledgeable and 

confident about math instruction and students are more engaged and excited about learning math.   

 

While many companies provide generic professional learning services, Math Solutions is the sole expert in mathematics 
professional learning.  Math Solutions draws upon years of classroom-grounded research and extensive knowledge of 
curricula and state standards, to provide the highest-quality face to face courses, coaching, and resources, all developed 
and delivered by experts in math education. 
 

Math Solutions has identified the four Guiding Principles to be essential to improving instruction and student outcomes. 

These Guiding Principles are the foundation of all the professional learning we provide and ensure that educators:  

• Know the math they need to teach— know it well and flexibly enough to understand various solution paths to 
increase students’ reasoning of mathematics. Math Solutions increases teachers’ math content knowledge 
necessary to deliver effective classroom instruction. 

• Understand the conditions necessary for learning, so they may understand deeply the unique conditions 

necessary for student learning in mathematics— what they need to provide and what students must make sense 

of for themselves  

• Recognize each student’s strengths and weaknesses, content knowledge, reasoning strategies, and 

misconceptions.  

• Have the expertise to make math accessible for all students, to ask questions that reveal and build 

understanding, and help students make sense of and solve problems.  

 
Based on these Guiding Principles, Math Solutions has identified key areas of instructional focus to reach math 

achievement goals: learning environment, reasoning and sense making, focus and coherence, and formative 

assessment.  Math Solutions will help you recognize what a classroom that encompasses these key areas actually looks 

like with observable examples for both teachers and students.  The Instructional Practices Inventory guides leaders 

and teachers to know what works best to create a model math classroom.  It outlines best teaching practices and student 

learning practices and is utilized in the assessment of the instructional needs of your teachers, monitoring progress, and 

end of the year or project summary.   

 

30 years of experience has also resulted in a wealth of knowledge of individual state (or common) standards.  Math 

Solutions has worked throughout the country with many curricula as well.  Deep understanding of standards and the 

current curricula in your school or district, aligned with your professional learning goals is key to success. 

 



 

3 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

 More information about Math Solutions is in Appendix II. 

 

 

Professional Learning Plan for Smith Elementary School  
 
Each of us are learners and every day we encounter new learning moments. What we do with those moments makes the 
difference. Math Solutions professional learning creates these learning moments by driving teacher engagement and 
student achievement. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The scope of work below describes a proposal for professional learning that supports your teachers, instructional 

coaches, and building level leaders. Before implementation, we will meet and collaborate with you to ensure your goals 

are fully integrated in your Professional Learning Plan.  

 
This proposal is organized into the following components:  
 

Component 1: Foundational Professional Learning Courses 
 
4 days 
 
Fractions, Course 1 
Strategies for Supporting Fraction Sense (Grades 3-5) 
2 days 
 
 
OVERVIEW 

This two-day course focuses on the priority domain of Number and Operations–Fractions for students in Grades 3-5. The 

emphasis of the course is on building understanding of fractions as numbers and connections between whole number 

knowledge and fraction knowledge. The strategies and foundation developed in this course are prerequisites for the 

further work with fraction computation that is developed in course two. 
 
OUTCOMES 

• Articulate the progression of current state standards related to fractions and fraction operations  

• Describe similar ways in which fractions and whole numbers operate 

• Apply properties of operations in fraction computation 

• Characterize teaching strategies for building fraction sense and distinguish the importance of each 

• Implement instructional strategies that engage students in the habits of mathematical thinkers as called for in current 
state standards and build deep understanding of fraction content standards 

• Explain and use the role of talk to support learning of mathematics 
 
Day 1 
Opening  
This introduction includes the course goals, an overview of the mathematical practice or process standards that are part of 
current state standards, and pertinent logistical information.  

https://mathsolutions.com/administrators/


 

4 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

 
Laying the Groundwork for Fractions  
In this session, participants share “cookies” among different sized groups of people. From this exploration, participants 
consider how students learn about dividing different quantities into equal shares and see relationships among the 
fractions. 
 
BREAK  
 
Making Sense of Fractional Values with the Fraction Kit 
The fraction kit, although often used, is included in this session because of the need to clearly communicate the depth of 
this model. The lessons using the Fraction Kit as a way to represent fractions provide opportunities for participants to think 
about equivalence, comparing, ordering, and representing fractions.  
 
LUNCH  
 
Understanding Fraction Equivalency through Measurement  
To develop a deep understanding of fraction equivalency, it is necessary that students go beyond the ability to use a 
procedure to create equivalent fractions. In this session, participants explore equivalent fractions through a measurement 
task.  
 
BREAK  
 
Communicating About Fractions on a Number Line  

• This session provides an experience that supports the understanding of part/whole relations and fraction notation, 
which applies to any fraction representation. In addition, it provides a direct link between students’ understanding of 
partitioning and fractions as numbers on a number line.  

•   
Closing  
Participants take time to reflect on the experiences of the day and ways that these experiences will positively impact their 
classroom instruction. 
 
Day 2 

Opening                                                                                   
This introduction includes the course goals and working agreements. It provides an opportunity to review the learning and 
experiences from the first day of the course and answer questions.  
 
Reasoning with Benchmark Fractions  
Just as understanding benchmark numbers is an essential aspect of number sense, understanding fraction benchmarks is 
an essential aspect of fraction sense. In this session participants use the number lines from the previous session to 
reason about benchmarks and develop fraction sense strategies for ordering and comparing fractions.  
 
BREAK  
 
Linking Fractions and Decimals  
This session provides an experience that supports the understanding of part/whole relations and fraction notation, which 
applies to any fraction representation. In addition, it provides a direct link between students’ understanding of partitioning 
and fractions as numbers on a number line. 
 
LUNCH  
 
Using Games to Foster Fraction Sense  
Fraction sense emerges as learners experience, understand, and develop proficiency with fractions. The experiences in 
this session illustrate how to foster students’ flexibility and confidence with fractions and reinforce the importance of 
making explicit connections between models and symbolic representations. 
 
BREAK  
 
Introducing Addition and Subtraction  



 

5 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

Learning to add and subtract fractions requires that students understand the idea of equivalence and can represent 
fractions as equivalent fractions. This session provides experiences using representations to combine and find difference 
of fractions and mixed numbers. 
 
Closing  
This session connects back to the course outcomes so that participants are prepared to move forward as they go back 
into classrooms and implement both the instructional strategies and content lessons modeled throughout the course. 
 
 
 
Geometry – Elementary School 
Grades K – 5 
2 days 
 
OVERVIEW 
This course focuses on content from the strand of Geometry and Measurement. Participants gain an understanding of the 
levels of geometric thinking, the important measurement decisions students need opportunities to make, and types of 
learning experiences that promote rigorous thinking.  
 
OUTCOMES 
After the course, participants will be able to: 
Articulate the progression of content in the strand of Geometry and Measurement. 
Formulate questions that promote rigorous thinking  
Select problem-solving activities that develop students’ skills in geometry and geometric measurement 
Explain how students learn to measure and describe the measurement decisions they need opportunities to make. 
Incorporate effective strategies for teaching mathematics vocabulary into lessons 
Implement instructional strategies including the use of classroom discussions, small-group work, and the use of concrete 

materials to support students’ learning 
 
Day 1 
Opening  
This introduction includes the course goals, an overview of the Mathematical Process Standards, and pertinent logistical 
information. 
 
Internalizing the Language of Math  
The purpose of learning the language of mathematics is to communicate about mathematical ideas. Teaching knowledge 
of mathematical ideas and relationships must precede teaching vocabulary. Participants investigate a geometry task to 
consider content, vocabulary, and language demands. 
 
Break  
 
Composing and Classifying Polygons  
Participants find all possible shapes composed with six Pattern Block triangles. This experience illustrates the importance 
of using numerous examples of shapes and providing examples and non-examples. They learn the three phases of a 
lesson focused on reasoning and problem solving, and consider the teacher’s role during each phase. 
 

 
Lunch  
 
Tangram Puzzle  
The tasks teachers provide are the foundation for mathematics instruction that supports thinking, reasoning, and problem 
solving. Significant classroom discourse occurs when teachers choose mathematical tasks that engage their students in 
thinking, problem solving, and communication. During this session, participants compose and decompose shapes. 
 
Break  
 
Reasoning with Shapes  
In learning about shapes, it is important to vary the examples in many ways so that students do not learn limited concepts. 
In this experience, participants provide many variations that are then sorted by properties such as lines and angles. They 
also consider how a strategy such as the Frayer Model, fosters vocabulary development. 
 



 

6 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

Closing  
Participants take time to reflect on the experiences of the day and ways that these experiences will positively impact their 
classroom instruction. 
 
 
Day 2 
 
Opening  
This introduction includes the course goals and provides an opportunity to connect the learning and experiences from the 
first day of the course to the TEKS. 
 
 
Folding Shapes  
During this session, participants fold rectangles and circles to identify and label halves, thirds, fourths, quarters, a half of, 
a third of, and a fourth of equal shares and recognize that equal shares of identical wholes need not have the same 
shape.  
 
Break  
 
Building Referents for Angle Measurements  
During this session participants consider how to develop students’ understanding of measuring angles. Estimation is key 
to building a good foundation of benchmarks related to measurement. Building referent angles is an important aspect of 
student experiences with angle measurement. Building the bank of referent angles takes multiple experiences and time.  

 
Lunch  
 
Investigating Volume  
This session focuses on a view of learning in which people create,  or construct their own understanding of mathematical 
concepts and relationships through interactions between their mind and concrete experiences in the real world. 
Participants gather data about the volume of several rectangular prisms and consider how this experience with volume 
compares to their previous learning about volume. 
 
Break  
 
Constructing Understanding of Area and Spatial Structuring  
In this experience, participants deepen their understanding about spatial structuring and discuss the role that it plays in 
making sense of the quantities in area problems. They then explore an area problem and examine the learning 
progression of area in the TEKS. 
 
Closing  
This session connects back to the course outcomes so that participants are prepared to move forward as they go back 
into classrooms and implement both the instructional strategies and content lessons modeled throughout the course. 
 
 

 

 

Sustain Practice with Coaching: Job-Embedded Coaching for Teachers and District/School 
Coaches  
 
8 days 
Dates: TBD 
 
Math Solutions job-embedded coaching for individuals and teams drives innovation, instructional improvement and 
provides the tools for your teachers and coaches to transform theory into practical classroom practice. Team coaching 
builds a community of learners through collaboration. It is the fastest way to synchronize your teams across grade-levels, 
share experience and expertise, and collaborate on plans and protocols. Individual coaching builds skills and leadership 
capacity through differentiation.  
 

https://mathsolutions.com/coaching/


 

7 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

Teachers work side-by-side with a Math Solutions consultant, as they engage together in coaching practices such as 
setting goals; collaborative planning; modeling, observing, and coteaching lessons; and collecting and analyzing student 
data and work. These coaching practices drive the coaching cycle and ensure that the coaching work is partner-based, 
student-centered, and goal-driven. The use of these practices helps us deliver on our promise of: 
 

• Increased quality of instruction 

• Increased student learning 

• Increased teacher engagement 

• Increased student engagement 

 

These days will be designed to meet your needs including designing a schedule with you to 

maximize the number of teachers that can be supported each day. 

 
  



 

8 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

 

Cost Summary  

 

Costs Below Include: 

Development Agenda created by Educational Specialist Team 

Comprehensive logistics meeting with Course Management Coordinator 

  Reporting 
Evaluation Report; provides analysis and overview of participant evaluations 

Collaborative follow-up meeting with Educational Consultant to discuss next steps 

Travel and Expenses Airfare  

Ground transportation 

Lodging 

Meals  

All other travel expenses 

Materials Instructional materials used during the session 

Shipping costs for all materials as well as additional orders placed with PD 

Delivery On-site & online professional development sessions delivered over time 

Publications  

 
 
 
 
 

Date Description  Cost 

TBD 

Professional Learning Courses 

Geometry – Elementary School (2 days) 

Strategies for Supporting Fraction Sense (2 days) 

$14,904.00 

Onsite Job-embedded Coaching 

8 days 
$29,808.00 

Total  $44,712.00 

Proposal terms and conditions valid for 35 days 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

9 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

Appendix I 
 

Math Solutions Instructional Practices Inventory 

Professional development opportunities provided for teachers can only target the learning needs of students if information 
is collected from classrooms. Our Instructional Practices Inventory (IPI) is a tool used to compile information gathered from 
multiple schools and classrooms in an effort to design professional development that targets identified needs. Information 
from one classroom or school will not be used in any way. 
 

 
 
 

http://www.mathsolutions.com/ipi


 

10 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

Appendix II 
 

About our Math Solutions Team 
“It takes a village” for Math Solutions to create the most engaging and effective professional development experience for 

your teachers and administrators. The Math Solutions team will design professional development around your unique 

needs and deliver it in a format that works for you and includes:  

 

A Partnership Executive who will listen to your current needs in math instruction, share ideas about how Math Solutions 

has supported schools and districts with similar needs, and work with the Math Solutions content team (below) to 

customize a plan to reach your goals.  

 

Your Director of Professional Learning is an expert at designing and delivering professional development. He/she will 

manage all aspects of your project from start to finish, ensuring that it meets your goals. He/she will be engaged in every 

aspect of your project and will work with you throughout the process to ensure it is meeting your needs, and will refine the 

plan if needed. Your Director of Professional Learning will have an in-depth conversation with you to assess the needs of 

current math instruction and make recommendations for professional learning to help you reach your goals.  

 

Content Instructional Designers work with your Director of Professional Learning to design the actual PD experiences 

for your teachers/coaches/administrators. Math Solutions’ Content Instructional Design team draws from the expertise of 

more than 150 consultants, academic thought leaders and authors, to ensure that your project is designed by the top 

minds in math education.   

 

The Consultant Development Director will work with your Director of Professional Learning to match the needs of your 

project with the skills of more than 150 consultants. The Consultant Development Director has been a part of the Math 

Solutions content team for more than 10 years and is a former Presidential Award winner for Excellence in Mathematics 

and Science teaching. 

 

Your Professional Learning Consultant is selected from more than 150 instructors and is matched to your project based 

on your needs and their expertise. The team consists of top mathematics educators in the country who have earned more 

than 60 national and local recognition awards, including the Presidential Award for Excellence in Mathematics and 

Science Teaching. Ninety-eight percent of Math Solutions participants reported that the Math Solutions instructors were 

knowledgeable and skilled in facilitating adult learning.  Resumes of Instructors are available upon request. 

 

Operations Services Specialists provide all logistical and contractual support so your courses and coaching 
experiences run as smoothly as possible. Math Solutions delivers thousands of PD engagements each year and has 
learned what is necessary to provide an effective learning environment for your teachers and administrators. Your 
Operations Services Specialist will walk you through those details and provide you with an easy checklist that outlines the 
specific technology and room requirements for your engagement. He/she will work with our warehouse to ensure that all 
your course materials are delivered on time and to the appropriate location. If necessary, he/she will work with your 
purchasing and contracting departments to keep the invoicing process seamless. The Operations Services Specialist will 
communicate course location details with your instructor. He/she also will ensure that the logistics are taken care of, so 
your participants can focus on learning. 
 

 

https://mathsolutions.com/about-us/our-team/


  

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

REVISED: October 30, 2019 

 

Presented to: 

Karen Falvey-Tharaldson, Principal, Smith Elementary School 
 

 

 

 

Contacts: 

Matthew Harnett  

Partnership Executive 

matthew.harnett@hmhco.com 

860.805.4597 

 

Jen Baley 

Inside Sales Partnerships Executive 

jennifer.baley@hmhco.com 

720.774.1318 

 

Brenda Konicke 

DPL Math Solutions 

bkonicke@mathsolutions.com 

602.616.3802                                             

 

Proposal for Partnership with 

Smith Elementary School 

Consolidated School District of New Britain 
 



 

2 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

                                                    

 
The purpose of this proposal is to create a plan for improving the effective teaching and student learning of mathematics 

at Smith Elementary School.  We believe that a partnership with you that focuses on your district goals, student data, and 

a thorough understanding of your instructional needs to meet the Connecticut Core Standards for Mathematics, will lead 

to building the capacity required for student achievement in mathematics. 
 

What We Heard 
 
In our latest conversation, Karen shared that she is interested in offering a professional learning opportunity to her 

teachers focusing on deepening content knowledge and student-centered pedagogy.  

 

Based on collaborative conversations with you, we will create a customized Professional Learning Plan that 

includes/describes professional development focused on your unique needs and goals 

 

Why Math Solutions? 
 

Math Solutions has been partnering with schools and districts to improve math instruction for more than 30 years. 

Founded by Marilyn Burns in 1984 and always focused exclusively on mathematics education, Math Solutions has the 

depth of professional development expertise to transform math instruction in your school/district.  Over the years, we have 

supported thousands of schools and districts to build learning environments where teachers are more knowledgeable and 

confident about math instruction and students are more engaged and excited about learning math.   

 

While many companies provide generic professional learning services, Math Solutions is the sole expert in mathematics 
professional learning.  Math Solutions draws upon years of classroom-grounded research and extensive knowledge of 
curricula and state standards, to provide the highest-quality face to face courses, coaching, and resources, all developed 
and delivered by experts in math education. 
 

Math Solutions has identified the four Guiding Principles to be essential to improving instruction and student outcomes. 

These Guiding Principles are the foundation of all the professional learning we provide and ensure that educators:  

• Know the math they need to teach— know it well and flexibly enough to understand various solution paths to 
increase students’ reasoning of mathematics. Math Solutions increases teachers’ math content knowledge 
necessary to deliver effective classroom instruction. 

• Understand the conditions necessary for learning, so they may understand deeply the unique conditions 

necessary for student learning in mathematics— what they need to provide and what students must make sense 

of for themselves  

• Recognize each student’s strengths and weaknesses, content knowledge, reasoning strategies, and 

misconceptions.  

• Have the expertise to make math accessible for all students, to ask questions that reveal and build 

understanding, and help students make sense of and solve problems.  

 
Based on these Guiding Principles, Math Solutions has identified key areas of instructional focus to reach math 

achievement goals: learning environment, reasoning and sense making, focus and coherence, and formative 

assessment.  Math Solutions will help you recognize what a classroom that encompasses these key areas actually looks 

like with observable examples for both teachers and students.  The Instructional Practices Inventory guides leaders 

and teachers to know what works best to create a model math classroom.  It outlines best teaching practices and student 

learning practices and is utilized in the assessment of the instructional needs of your teachers, monitoring progress, and 

end of the year or project summary.   

 

30 years of experience has also resulted in a wealth of knowledge of individual state (or common) standards.  Math 

Solutions has worked throughout the country with many curricula as well.  Deep understanding of standards and the 

current curricula in your school or district, aligned with your professional learning goals is key to success. 

 



 

3 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

 More information about Math Solutions is in Appendix II. 

 

 

Professional Learning Plan for Smith Elementary School  
 
Each of us are learners and every day we encounter new learning moments. What we do with those moments makes the 
difference. Math Solutions professional learning creates these learning moments by driving teacher engagement and 
student achievement. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The scope of work below describes a proposal for professional learning that supports your teachers, instructional 

coaches, and building level leaders. Before implementation, we will meet and collaborate with you to ensure your goals 

are fully integrated in your Professional Learning Plan.  

 
This proposal is organized into the following components:  
 

Component 1: Foundational Professional Learning Courses 
 
2 days 
 
Fractions, Course 1 
Strategies for Supporting Fraction Sense (Grades 3-5) 
2 days 
 
 
OVERVIEW 

This two-day course focuses on the priority domain of Number and Operations–Fractions for students in Grades 3-5. The 

emphasis of the course is on building understanding of fractions as numbers and connections between whole number 

knowledge and fraction knowledge. The strategies and foundation developed in this course are prerequisites for the 

further work with fraction computation that is developed in course two. 
 
OUTCOMES 

• Articulate the progression of current state standards related to fractions and fraction operations  

• Describe similar ways in which fractions and whole numbers operate 

• Apply properties of operations in fraction computation 

• Characterize teaching strategies for building fraction sense and distinguish the importance of each 

• Implement instructional strategies that engage students in the habits of mathematical thinkers as called for in current 
state standards and build deep understanding of fraction content standards 

• Explain and use the role of talk to support learning of mathematics 
 
Day 1 
Opening  
This introduction includes the course goals, an overview of the mathematical practice or process standards that are part of 
current state standards, and pertinent logistical information.  

https://mathsolutions.com/administrators/


 

4 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

 
Laying the Groundwork for Fractions  
In this session, participants share “cookies” among different sized groups of people. From this exploration, participants 
consider how students learn about dividing different quantities into equal shares and see relationships among the 
fractions. 
 
BREAK  
 
Making Sense of Fractional Values with the Fraction Kit 
The fraction kit, although often used, is included in this session because of the need to clearly communicate the depth of 
this model. The lessons using the Fraction Kit as a way to represent fractions provide opportunities for participants to think 
about equivalence, comparing, ordering, and representing fractions.  
 
LUNCH  
 
Understanding Fraction Equivalency through Measurement  
To develop a deep understanding of fraction equivalency, it is necessary that students go beyond the ability to use a 
procedure to create equivalent fractions. In this session, participants explore equivalent fractions through a measurement 
task.  
 
BREAK  
 
Communicating About Fractions on a Number Line  

• This session provides an experience that supports the understanding of part/whole relations and fraction notation, 
which applies to any fraction representation. In addition, it provides a direct link between students’ understanding of 
partitioning and fractions as numbers on a number line.  

•   
Closing  
Participants take time to reflect on the experiences of the day and ways that these experiences will positively impact their 
classroom instruction. 
 
Day 2 

Opening                                                                                   
This introduction includes the course goals and working agreements. It provides an opportunity to review the learning and 
experiences from the first day of the course and answer questions.  
 
Reasoning with Benchmark Fractions  
Just as understanding benchmark numbers is an essential aspect of number sense, understanding fraction benchmarks is 
an essential aspect of fraction sense. In this session participants use the number lines from the previous session to 
reason about benchmarks and develop fraction sense strategies for ordering and comparing fractions.  
 
BREAK  
 
Linking Fractions and Decimals  
This session provides an experience that supports the understanding of part/whole relations and fraction notation, which 
applies to any fraction representation. In addition, it provides a direct link between students’ understanding of partitioning 
and fractions as numbers on a number line. 
 
LUNCH  
 
Using Games to Foster Fraction Sense  
Fraction sense emerges as learners experience, understand, and develop proficiency with fractions. The experiences in 
this session illustrate how to foster students’ flexibility and confidence with fractions and reinforce the importance of 
making explicit connections between models and symbolic representations. 
 
BREAK  
 
Introducing Addition and Subtraction  



 

5 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

Learning to add and subtract fractions requires that students understand the idea of equivalence and can represent 
fractions as equivalent fractions. This session provides experiences using representations to combine and find difference 
of fractions and mixed numbers. 
 
Closing  
This session connects back to the course outcomes so that participants are prepared to move forward as they go back 
into classrooms and implement both the instructional strategies and content lessons modeled throughout the course. 
 
 

 

Sustain Practice with Coaching: Job-Embedded Coaching for Teachers and District/School 
Coaches  
 
4 days 
Dates: TBD 
 
Math Solutions job-embedded coaching for individuals and teams drives innovation, instructional improvement and 
provides the tools for your teachers and coaches to transform theory into practical classroom practice. Team coaching 
builds a community of learners through collaboration. It is the fastest way to synchronize your teams across grade-levels, 
share experience and expertise, and collaborate on plans and protocols. Individual coaching builds skills and leadership 
capacity through differentiation.  
 
Teachers work side-by-side with a Math Solutions consultant, as they engage together in coaching practices such as 
setting goals; collaborative planning; modeling, observing, and coteaching lessons; and collecting and analyzing student 
data and work. These coaching practices drive the coaching cycle and ensure that the coaching work is partner-based, 
student-centered, and goal-driven. The use of these practices helps us deliver on our promise of: 
 

• Increased quality of instruction 

• Increased student learning 

• Increased teacher engagement 

• Increased student engagement 

 

These days will be designed to meet your needs including designing a schedule with you to 

maximize the number of teachers that can be supported each day. 

 
  

https://mathsolutions.com/coaching/


 

6 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

 

Cost Summary  

 

Costs Below Include: 

Development Agenda created by Educational Specialist Team 

Comprehensive logistics meeting with Course Management Coordinator 

  Reporting 
Evaluation Report; provides analysis and overview of participant evaluations 

Collaborative follow-up meeting with Educational Consultant to discuss next steps 

Travel and Expenses Airfare  

Ground transportation 

Lodging 

Meals  

All other travel expenses 

Materials Instructional materials used during the session 

Shipping costs for all materials as well as additional orders placed with PD 

Delivery On-site & online professional development sessions delivered over time 

Publications  

 
 
 
 
 

Date Description  Cost 

TBD 

Professional Learning Courses 

Strategies for Supporting Fraction Sense (2 days) 
$7,776.00 

Onsite Job-embedded Coaching 

(4 days) 
$15,552.00 

Total  $23,328.00 

Proposal terms and conditions valid for 35 days 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix I 



 

7 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

 

Math Solutions Instructional Practices Inventory 

Professional development opportunities provided for teachers can only target the learning needs of students if information 
is collected from classrooms. Our Instructional Practices Inventory (IPI) is a tool used to compile information gathered from 
multiple schools and classrooms in an effort to design professional development that targets identified needs. Information 
from one classroom or school will not be used in any way. 
 

 
 
 
Appendix II 

http://www.mathsolutions.com/ipi


 

8 

C
o

p
yr

ig
h

t 
©

 2
01

5
 b

y 
M

at
h

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 R

es
er

ve
d

.  
 

 

About our Math Solutions Team 
“It takes a village” for Math Solutions to create the most engaging and effective professional development experience for 

your teachers and administrators. The Math Solutions team will design professional development around your unique 

needs and deliver it in a format that works for you and includes:  

 

A Partnership Executive who will listen to your current needs in math instruction, share ideas about how Math Solutions 

has supported schools and districts with similar needs, and work with the Math Solutions content team (below) to 

customize a plan to reach your goals.  

 

Your Director of Professional Learning is an expert at designing and delivering professional development. He/she will 

manage all aspects of your project from start to finish, ensuring that it meets your goals. He/she will be engaged in every 

aspect of your project and will work with you throughout the process to ensure it is meeting your needs, and will refine the 

plan if needed. Your Director of Professional Learning will have an in-depth conversation with you to assess the needs of 

current math instruction and make recommendations for professional learning to help you reach your goals.  

 

Content Instructional Designers work with your Director of Professional Learning to design the actual PD experiences 

for your teachers/coaches/administrators. Math Solutions’ Content Instructional Design team draws from the expertise of 

more than 150 consultants, academic thought leaders and authors, to ensure that your project is designed by the top 

minds in math education.   

 

The Consultant Development Director will work with your Director of Professional Learning to match the needs of your 

project with the skills of more than 150 consultants. The Consultant Development Director has been a part of the Math 

Solutions content team for more than 10 years and is a former Presidential Award winner for Excellence in Mathematics 

and Science teaching. 

 

Your Professional Learning Consultant is selected from more than 150 instructors and is matched to your project based 

on your needs and their expertise. The team consists of top mathematics educators in the country who have earned more 

than 60 national and local recognition awards, including the Presidential Award for Excellence in Mathematics and 

Science Teaching. Ninety-eight percent of Math Solutions participants reported that the Math Solutions instructors were 

knowledgeable and skilled in facilitating adult learning.  Resumes of Instructors are available upon request. 

 

Operations Services Specialists provide all logistical and contractual support so your courses and coaching 
experiences run as smoothly as possible. Math Solutions delivers thousands of PD engagements each year and has 
learned what is necessary to provide an effective learning environment for your teachers and administrators. Your 
Operations Services Specialist will walk you through those details and provide you with an easy checklist that outlines the 
specific technology and room requirements for your engagement. He/she will work with our warehouse to ensure that all 
your course materials are delivered on time and to the appropriate location. If necessary, he/she will work with your 
purchasing and contracting departments to keep the invoicing process seamless. The Operations Services Specialist will 
communicate course location details with your instructor. He/she also will ensure that the logistics are taken care of, so 
your participants can focus on learning. 
 

 

https://mathsolutions.com/about-us/our-team/


 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Dr. Shuana Tucker (Personnel) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
 Bid Waiver/ Purchase Order  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
2019 - 2020 Culturally Responsive Workshop Series for CSDNB Administrators 
 
Goal: CSDNB school leaders will spend the year their cultural competency with relevant research in the field of cultural                   
responsiveness, unpacking implicit bias and the ways it impacts their decision making and learning to facilitate critical                 
conversations about cultural diversity within their schools. 
 
Time Commitment: Each school leader will participate in nine 3-hour workshops starting in September and ending in June. 
 
  
  
  
  
 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $27,000.00 and the funding source is Alliance 23419691000153320. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

New Britain Admin Series 19-20 - Shuana Tucker.pdf 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/18U05_Bw822A_GZ1rs3_2l2F9SfLooYdy/view?usp=drivesdk


Proposal: 2019 - 2020 Culturally Responsive Workshop Series for CSDNB  
 
Draft Goal:​ CSDNB school leaders will spend the year their cultural competency with relevant 
research in the field of cultural responsiveness, unpacking implicit bias and the ways it impacts 
their decision making and learning to facilitate critical conversations about cultural diversity 
within their schools.  
 
Time Commitment: ​Each school leader will participate in nine 3-hour workshops starting in 
September and ending in June. Workshops will be held 8:00AM-11:00AM or 12:00PM-3:00PM 
on Sept. 11, Oct. 9, Nov. 6, Dec. 11. Jan 8, Feb. 12, Mar. 11, Apr. 8, May 13. 
 
Draft Session Agenda: ​This agenda allows for school leaders to have zero prework before 
each session which I believe is important considering all their responsibilities.  
 

● 45 min - Case Study Protocal  (relevant school-based situations)  
● 30 min - Prepare for Discussion  
● 15 min - Break 
● 45 min - Discussion Protocol  
● 45 min - Plan for School Facilitation  

 
Reading List: ​Based on the work we did in 2018-2019 I have curated a list of potential 
readings, videos, and podcasts to select from in this work. We will not get through all of them 
and I want to be thoughtful about the order and media of engagement used at different points 
throughout the year.  

1. But That's Just Good Teaching! The Case for Culturally Relevant Pedagogy ​Gloria 
Ladson-Billings Theory into Practice, Vol. 34, No. 3, Culturally Relevant Teaching. 
(Summer, 1995), pp. 159-165. 

2. So You  Want to Talk About Race​ Ijeoma Oluo (2018) 
3. Culturally Responsive Teaching and The Brain Promoting Authentic Engagement and 

Rigor Among Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Students​ Zaretta Hammond (2015)  
4. Detour-Spotting for White Anti-Racists​ by Jona Olsson (2011)  
5. Racial Microaggressions in Everyday Life Implications for Clinical Practice​ by Derald 

Wing Sue, Christina M. Capodilupo, Gina C. Torino, Jennifer M. Bucceri, Aisha M. B. 
Holder, Kevin L. Nadal, and Marta Esquilin (Teachers College, Columbia University. 
(2007) p.271-279 

6. Culturally Responsive Teaching: Theory, Practice, and Research​  by Geneva Gay 
(2010) - Chapter 7 

7. What is Internalized Racism? ​By Donna K. Bivens 
8. 5 Ways Teachers Can Help Muslim Students Succeed During Ramadan​ by ​Erin Wilson 
9. Myths and Facts about Muslim People and Islam 
10. White Fragility​ Collection by Dr. Robin DiAngelo (2018 Published Book)  

○ White Fragility ​(2007 Original Published Article)  

https://nationalequityproject.files.wordpress.com/2012/03/ladson-billings_1995.pdf
https://www.hachettebookgroup.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/so-you-want-to-talk-about-race_readers-guide.pdf
https://www.hachettebookgroup.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/so-you-want-to-talk-about-race_readers-guide.pdf
http://resources.corwin.com/sites/default/files/01._table_of_contents_and_front_matter.pdf
http://resources.corwin.com/sites/default/files/01._table_of_contents_and_front_matter.pdf
http://www.cwsworkshop.org/pdfs/WIWP2/9Detour_Spotting.PDF
https://gim.uw.edu/sites/gim.uw.edu/files/fdp/Microagressions%20File.pdf
https://www.cwu.edu/teaching-learning/sites/cts.cwu.edu.teaching-learning/files/documents/CulturallyResponsiveTeaching_TheoryResearchandPractice,%20Geneva%20Gay.PDF
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cRb9gOyXnB6EiDeWlIOb2VlVwtJdLp2rikypFpssp2M/edit#
https://preemptivelove.org/blog/5-ways-teachers-can-help-muslim-students-succeed-ramadan/
https://www.adl.org/education/resources/tools-and-strategies/myths-and-facts-about-muslim-people-and-islam#.V-EzXSErLct
https://robindiangelo.com/publications/
https://libjournal.uncg.edu/ijcp/article/viewFile/249/116


○ White Fragility and the Rules of Engagement​ (summary of the article) 
○ White Fragility: Why It’s So Hard to Talk to White People About Racism​ (2015 

Article)  
 

Audio Visual Resources: 
1. Seeing White Series​ from Scene On Radio, a 14-part documentary series exploring 

whiteness in America. 
2. Uncivil​, a podcast from Gimlet Media that presents a history of the Civil War not often 

found in school textbooks. 
3. Identity Politics​, a podcast on race, gender, and Muslims in America. 
4. Code Switch​, a podcast that presents contemporary news viewed through the lens of 

race and identity.) 
5. 13th​, Directed by Ava DuVernay 
6. When They See Us​ by Ava DuVernay 
7. African American and Latino students are expelled at a rate three times greater than 

White students​ https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rspZv2a0Pp8 
8. Mellody Hobson: Color blind or color brave? | TED Talk - TED.com 
9. Priya Vulchi and Winona Guo: What it takes to be racially ... - TED.com 
10.  Angélica Dass: The beauty of human skin in every color 
11. Who are Muslim Americans?  

 
Cost of Preparation and Facilitation:  ​$500 per hour/ $3,000 per workshop day/ $27,000 total 
 
 

https://www.uua.org/sites/live-new.uua.org/files/diangelo-white_fragility_and_the_rules_of_engagement.pdf
https://goodmenproject.com/featured-content/white-fragility-why-its-so-hard-to-talk-to-white-people-about-racism-twlm/
http://podcast.cdsporch.org/seeing-white/
https://www.gimletmedia.com/uncivil
http://identitypoliticspod.com/
https://www.npr.org/sections/codeswitch/
https://www.netflix.com/title/80091741
https://www.netflix.com/title/80200549
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rspZv2a0Pp8
https://www.ted.com/talks/mellody_hobson_color_blind_or_color_brave?language=en
https://www.ted.com/talks/priya_vulchi_and_winona_guo_what_it_takes_to_be_racially_literate?language=en
http://www.ted.com/talks/angelica_dass_the_beauty_of_human_skin_in_every_color
https://www.tolerance.org/magazine/who-are-american-muslims
https://www.ted.com/talks/mellody_hobson_color_blind_or_color_brave?language=en


 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Susan Girolomoni (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver 

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
This activity will provide STEAM enrichment to NBTC students, in grades K-12, who at this time are not involved in NBU. 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $13,910.00 and the funding source is Title IV Grant. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 



 
A program of IngenuityNE  

10/22/19 

 

 

Proposal for Consolidated School District of New Britain 

 

Transitional Learning Center STEM/STEAM program a 26 Week Program providing high quality hands-on 

learning activities for all the students in Transition – grades K-12.  

STEM Mondays at Transitional Learning Center to include the following programming: 

STEM/STEAM programs including FIRST® Robotics Programs including FIRST LEGO League and FIRST 

LEGO League Jr with current year’s challenge includes class pack and staffing. 

STEM Modules including Creative Science Investigations (CSI), Roller Coasters, Coding 

 

Total NE FIRST STEM programs including materials and staffing     $13,910.00 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Donna (Finance) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Purchase Order / Contract Approval 

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
In partnership with community early childhood agencies, preschool students who require Speech & Language services are able                 
to receive those services within their community program through an itinerant service delivery model. Presently two SLPs are                  
assigned as itinerant service providers to serve preschool students within the community. These two practitioners are also                 
responsible for servicing preschool students within the classrooms at RELC. An increase in the Speech & Language caseload,                  
both in the community and at RELC, has warranted additional staffing to meet the immediate service delivery needs. An SLP                    
Assistant has been contracted through Soliant Health Agency to support these two SLPs in meeting the mandated service hours                   
on their caseload. 
 
In addition, there has been an increase in the Speech & Language caseload in the Gaffney KEY program, which serves students                     
who have Autism. This contracted SLP Assistant will also provide support at Gaffney to meet the mandated service hours at                    
that building. 
  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $25,200.00 and the funding source is 3rd Party Billing 25819741000153402. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

Soliant-CGeorge_12-11-19 - Donna Clark.PDF 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1IUpQv8bZsc2emkY18HdwbF6wduNUVBKu/view?usp=drivesdk




 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Donna Clark (Finance) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Purchase Order / Contract Approval 

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Audiology services are defined under several sections of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). Audiologists in                 
the schools are uniquely qualified to provide students with hearing impairments and listening problems access to auditory                 
information by maximizing their auditory capabilities. The goal is to provide access to the curriculum and learning environment                  
so that these children and youth have the opportunity to achieve the expected one year academic progress in one year. 
 
CT EARS, LLC was the only vendor to submit a proposal. The owner/Audiologist, Dr. Diana Gonzalez, has a long history of                     
service provision to CSDNB and has cultivated positive relationships with staff, students and families over the years. 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $35,840.00 and the funding source is IDEA Grant 20209691200253401. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

Audiology Proposal-CT EARS LLC 2019-20 - Donna Clark.pdf 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1gUNU4298rNQvBEVlTu-djGg_qqBN9V7D/view?usp=drivesdk


























 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Sondra Sanford (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver and Purchase Order  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
To be reviewed at Finance Committee: Oct. 28th: 
 
This purchase is to request the purchase of items that will allow middle schools to vertically align with the MET Academy and                      
to provide skills that are competitive in the current environment/industry. In doing so, providing opportunities so to students                  
have access to Manufacturing in lower grades. The MET academy was designed with a K-12 vertical approach. STEAM in K-5,                    
6-8 CTE Manufacturing and 9-12 MET. These machines require specific skills and comprehension for teaching and learning.                 
These machines will be placed in the new updated Tech Ed room at Slade Middle School and Pulaski Middle School. $56,000                     
(per school) is for the lathes and stands. $36,388 (per school) is from Paxton Patterson for grinders, drills, etc. Please see                     
attached quotes.  
 
Below was provided at the Sept. 3, 2019 BOE meeting for the purchases of equipment for the MET at NBHS.  
The equipment and supplies are specific to implementation of the effective, redesigned academies and career pathways                
identified in the newly developed programs of study. The redesigned programs of study identify career pathways for all                  
students that are specific to student interest and career goals and industry needs. With the help of local industry partners,                    
State and Local representatives, the school has identified specific equipment and supplies necessary to ensure career technical                 
pathways curricula in the Manufacturing, Engineering and Technology (MET) Academy provide opportunities for students to               
experience authentic pathway work that leads to career-and college-readiness. This purchase is aligned to the district vision to                  
decrease chronic absenteeism by providing opportunities for our students to develop skills that are engaging and relevant to                  
current workforce.  This is part of the intervention strategy creating a "purpose" and goal for attending school.  
The following machines for the MET Lab at NBHS. * 8 1340V Lathes from Ricer Machinery These machines are necessary to                     
build skill attainment. Standards addressed with the use of these machines are aligned to the National Institute for                  
Metalworking Skills (NIMS). NIMS is widely respected by the industry for skill attainment and credentials. Machining                
Responsibilities:  
Metal cutting operations:  
• Identify basic metallic and non-metallic materials. • Identify and use most accessories and tooling for machining operations.                  
• Choose an appropriate speed and feed for a given operation. • Perform basic process planning, setup, and operation of                    
common classes of machine tools such as turning, milling, drilling, or surface grinding machines. • Select and use coolants                   
appropriately. • Make suggestions for improving basic machining operations within a structured improvement process. • Be                
competent in all safety procedures for all machining operations and material handling and disposal within their responsibility.  
Inspection and quality assurance responsibilities:  
• Use basic precision measurement tools. • Follow an inspection process plan. • Perform basic quality assurance                 
responsibilities for both single and multiple part production including statistical process control.  

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 



Other competency areas:  
• Follow standardized work procedures in a limited range of standardized work contexts under direct supervision. • Be                  
competent in all basic aspects of seeking and maintaining employment in the metalworking industry  
Occupations that can include Level I Machining Skills are:  
* Lathe and turning machine operators (SOC 7512) • Milling and planning machine operators (SOC 7313, 7513) • Grinding,                   
abrading, buffing, and polishing machine operators (SOC 7322, 7324, 7522) • Miscellaneous metalworking machine operators               
(SOC 7329) • Grinding machine operators (DOT 603.482-034) • Lathe operator, production (DOT 604.685-026) • Milling                
machine operator, production (DOT 605.685-030) • Drill press operator (DOT 606.682-014) • Vertical band-saw/cut-off-saw              
operators (DOT 607.682-010)  
SOC = Standard Occupational Classification DOT = Dictionary of Occupational Titles  
Goal: the MET Academy Advisory Board will certify that NBHS manufacturing classroom facilities meets current industry                 

equipment standards by June of 2019-20 
 
 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $92,388.00 ($56,000 + $ 36,388 ) = $184,776.00 and the funding source is Local Per Kevin . 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee October 28, 2019. 

 
 

Lathe.middle school - William Sanford.pdf​, ​Paxton Patterson.slade.oct 2019 - William Sanford.pdf​, ​1340VS 2017 (2) - Sondra Sanford.doc 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1-pT96YEV9mWjT-h8INHK1bJmyyXTDT0u/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1QljjeDvj_K_QAsx_a4uVBK9DnB2D4uJb/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1MvpD3M2hPu3P7LA4UXA4XrWLGSxvgjx-/view?usp=drivesdk


10/27/2019 https://www.grizzly.com/cart

https://www.grizzly.com/cart 1/1

 Continue Shopping (/)

Do you have questions?

If you need help during checkout, please contact a knowledgeable Customer Service Associate at

1-800-523-4777 from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. EST Mon.- Fri., 8:30 a.m. to 6 p.m. Sat.

Shopping Cart (/cart) Log In (/checkout/welcome?edit=true&payflow=) 

(/)

Shipping Information 

Review and Confirm 

Checkout

(/checkout/welcome)

Or Pay With

(/checkout/paypal_redirect?
getShip=1)

Order Summary

Merchandise: 50,970

Freight: 1,728

Subtotal: 52,698

Note: Shipping Estimate based on lower 48 US
states. Continue to checkout to compute shipping
for AK, HI, & international destinations.

$ 00

$ 00

$ 00

Have a Coupon?

Coupon Code
Apply

Shopping Cart Items Price Qty Subtotal

(/products/Heavy-

10-10-x-30-

Gearhead-

Lathe/SB1007)

South Bend SB1007 - Heavy 10, 10" x

30" Gearhead Lathe

(/products/Heavy-10-10-x-30-

Gearhead-Lathe/SB1007)
Item added on Sunday October 27, 2019

 Save for Later |  Delete

7,500
+ $169

Freight

46,014

(/products/Heavy-

10-Lathe-

Stand/SB1035)

South Bend SB1035 - Heavy 10®

Lathe Stand (/products/Heavy-10-

Lathe-Stand/SB1035)
Item added on Sunday October 27, 2019

 Save for Later |  Delete

995
+ $119

Freight

6,684

$ 00

00
6

$ 00

$ 00

00
6

$ 00

Recommended for You

(/products/Grizzly-8-x-36-
2-Axis-Digital-Readout-for-
Lathes/H6095)

8" X 36" 2-AXIS DIGITAL
READOUT FOR LATHES…

ITEM# H6095

795$ 00VIEW PRODUCT (/PRODUCTS/GR

(/products/Grizzly-HSS-
TiN-Coated-2-and-4-Flute-
End-Mills-20-pc-
Set/G9760)

HSS TIN COATED 2 AND 4
FLUTE END MILLS 20 PC.…

ITEM# G9760

129$ 95VIEW PRODUCT (/PRODUCTS/GR

(/products/Grizzly-7-Piece-
Indexable-Carbide-Set-3-
8-/T10293)

7 PIECE INDEXABLE
CARBIDE SET 3/8"…

ITEM# T10293

101$ 95VIEW PRODUCT (/PRODUCTS/GR





https://www.grizzly.com/
https://www.grizzly.com/cart
https://www.grizzly.com/checkout/welcome?edit=true&payflow=
https://www.grizzly.com/
https://www.grizzly.com/checkout/welcome
https://www.grizzly.com/checkout/paypal_redirect?getShip=1
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Heavy-10-10-x-30-Gearhead-Lathe/SB1007
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Heavy-10-10-x-30-Gearhead-Lathe/SB1007
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Heavy-10-Lathe-Stand/SB1035
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Heavy-10-Lathe-Stand/SB1035
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Grizzly-8-x-36-2-Axis-Digital-Readout-for-Lathes/H6095
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Grizzly-8-x-36-2-Axis-Digital-Readout-for-Lathes/H6095
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Grizzly-8-x-36-2-Axis-Digital-Readout-for-Lathes/H6095
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Grizzly-HSS-TiN-Coated-2-and-4-Flute-End-Mills-20-pc-Set/G9760
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Grizzly-HSS-TiN-Coated-2-and-4-Flute-End-Mills-20-pc-Set/G9760
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Grizzly-HSS-TiN-Coated-2-and-4-Flute-End-Mills-20-pc-Set/G9760
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Grizzly-7-Piece-Indexable-Carbide-Set-3-8-/T10293
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Grizzly-7-Piece-Indexable-Carbide-Set-3-8-/T10293
https://www.grizzly.com/products/Grizzly-7-Piece-Indexable-Carbide-Set-3-8-/T10293


10/27/2019 Shopping Cart

https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/ 1/3

SHOPPING CART

CONTINUE SHOPPING SAVE CARTUPDATE CARTEMAIL CARTCLEAR CART

Home | Shopping Cart

FREE SHIPPING on orders over $100 | Limited to the lower 48 states

 Product Name Unit Price Qty Subtotal  

Millermatic 212 Auto Set MIG Welder - 212AMP, 200/230/1 PH

Stock # 25-0942

Item Comments Edit $2,200.00 1 $2,200.00

Jet Industrial 8" Bench Grinder - 1HP, 115V, 1PH

Stock # 49-0238

Item Comments Edit $390.00 1 $390.00

Jet Bench Grinder Stand - Model IBG-Stand - Fits 8" and 10" Grinders

Stock # 49-0755

Item Comments Edit $230.00 2 $460.00

Jet 8” Industrial Variable Speed Buffer - 1HP, 115/230V, 1Ph Model IBG-8VSB

Stock # 49-1307

Item Comments Edit $480.00 1 $480.00

Roper Whitney/Pexto Box and Pan Brake - 24" Bending Length - 16GA Capacity

Stock # 45-0002

Item Comments Edit $4,800.00 1 $4,800.00

Roper-Whitney/Pexto Steel Floor Stand - for 24" Machines

Stock # 45-0006

Item Comments Edit $770.00 1 $770.00

Tennsmith Foot Squaring Shear - 37" Cut Length - 16 Gauge

Stock # 45-0226

Item Comments Edit $3,000.00 1 $3,000.00

10"L - Left-Straight - 1-5/16" Cut Snips

Stock # 44-2950

Item Comments $20.50 21 $430.50

10"L - Right-Straight - 1-5/16" Cut Snips

Stock # 44-2952

Item Comments $20.50 6 $123.00

10"L - Straight/Wide Curves - 1-5/16" Cut Snips

Stock # 44-2954

Item Comments $20.50 6 $123.00

Chicago Brand Electronic English/Metric Caliper - 0-6"(150mm) Range

Stock # 12-2032

Item Comments Edit $57.00 2 $114.00

Jet 18" Metal/Wood Cutting Band Saw Model #VBS-18MW- 1HP, 1PH, 115/230V (pre-wired 115V)

Stock # 49-0188

Item Comments Edit $3,398.00 1 $3,398.00

https://sales.paxpat.com/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart
https://sales.paxpat.com/millermatic-212-auto-set-mig-welder-212amp-200-230-1-ph.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/millermatic-212-auto-set-mig-welder-212amp-200-230-1-ph.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100473/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100473/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/jet-industrial-8-bench-grinder-1hp-115v-1ph.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/jet-industrial-8-bench-grinder-1hp-115v-1ph.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100474/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100474/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/jet-bench-grinder-stand-model-ibg-stand-fits-8-and-10-grinders.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/jet-bench-grinder-stand-model-ibg-stand-fits-8-and-10-grinders.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100475/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100475/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/jet-8-industrial-variable-speed-buffer-1hp-115-230v-1ph-model-ibg-8vsb.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/jet-8-industrial-variable-speed-buffer-1hp-115-230v-1ph-model-ibg-8vsb.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100476/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100476/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/roper-whitney-pexto-box-and-pan-brake-24-bending-length-16ga-capacity.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/roper-whitney-pexto-box-and-pan-brake-24-bending-length-16ga-capacity.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100477/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100477/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/roper-whitney-pexto-steel-floor-stand-for-24-machines.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/roper-whitney-pexto-steel-floor-stand-for-24-machines.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100478/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100478/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/tennsmith-foot-squaring-shear-37-cut-length-16-gauge.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/tennsmith-foot-squaring-shear-37-cut-length-16-gauge.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100479/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100479/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/irwin-aviation-snips.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/irwin-aviation-snips.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100480/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/irwin-aviation-snips.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/irwin-aviation-snips.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100481/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/irwin-aviation-snips.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/irwin-aviation-snips.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100482/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/chicago-brand-electronic-english-metric-caliper-0-6-150mm-range.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/chicago-brand-electronic-english-metric-caliper-0-6-150mm-range.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100483/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100483/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/jet-18-metal-wood-cutting-band-saw-model-vbs-18mw-1hp-1ph-115-230v-pre-wired-115v.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/jet-18-metal-wood-cutting-band-saw-model-vbs-18mw-1hp-1ph-115-230v-pre-wired-115v.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100484/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100484/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/


10/27/2019 Shopping Cart

https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/ 2/3

CONTINUE SHOPPING SAVE CARTUPDATE CARTEMAIL CARTCLEAR CART

 Product Name Unit Price Qty Subtotal  

Miller Spectrum 375 Plasma Cutter

Stock # 25-0902

Item Comments Edit $1,525.00 1 $1,525.00

Milwaukee Tool & Electric 18 Gauge Shear

Stock # 44-0061

Item Comments Edit $250.00 1 $250.00

Machine Shop Tool Locker - Less Tools

Stock # 63-1864

Item Comments Edit $2,600.00 1 $2,600.00

Diversified Woodcrafters Four Station Wood Bench - Wood Top, 12 Locker Openings, With Vises

Stock # 63-0175

Item Comments Edit $3,550.00 3 $10,650.00

Shure Portable Workbench - 60" x 34" , Steel Top, Sebring Gray

Stock # 63-0462

Item Comments Edit $820.00 1 $820.00

Bessey Heavy-Duty Bench Vise - 6" Jaw Opening

Stock # 53-0044

Item Comments Edit $145.00 8 $1,160.00

Wilton Mechanic Swivel Base Vise - 8-1/4" Jaw Opening

Stock # 53-0004

Item Comments Edit $530.00 4 $2,120.00

Montisa Learning (Formerly Flexible Furniture) Open Base Bench - Astro Gray - Steel Top, 5ft x 36"

Stock # 63-2870

Item Comments Edit $850.00 1 $850.00

Steiner Protective Free Standing Welding Screen - 6' x 5' - Transparent, Orange Vinyl

Stock # 25-0224

Item Comments Edit $125.00 1 $125.00

HOW TO BUY
Besides ordering online

You may email your order to sales@paxpat.com 
You may fax your order to:
708-594-1907 

You can mail it to us at: 
   Paxton Patterson
    4141 W. 126th St.
    Alsip, IL 60803-1901
 
You can call us at 800-323-8484. Our business hours are 7:00pm to 5:00pm Central Time, Monday-Friday

Publicly Funded School Districts, School Boards, and other publicly funded institutions:

With Purchase Order:

You must REGISTER with us prior to placing your first web order. Full payment is due 30 days from date of invoice. 
We will only ship to verified school district addresses.

With Credit or Procurement Card:

You should REGISTER with us prior to placing your first order. This will allow you to track your orders within your MY ACCOUNT. 
Avoid paying sales tax unless you are in AR, AZ, CA, NC, WA (Publicly funded schools are not tax-exempt in these six states.)

Grand Total $36,388.50

Subtotal $36,388.50

PROCEED TO CHECKOUT

REQUEST FOR QUOTE

https://sales.paxpat.com/miller-spectrum-375-plasma-cutter.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/miller-spectrum-375-plasma-cutter.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100485/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100485/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/milwaukee-18-gauge-shear.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/milwaukee-18-gauge-shear.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100486/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100486/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/machine-shop-tool-locker-less-tools.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/machine-shop-tool-locker-less-tools.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100487/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100487/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/diversified-woodcrafters-four-station-wood-bench-wood-top-12-locker-openings-with-vises.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/diversified-woodcrafters-four-station-wood-bench-wood-top-12-locker-openings-with-vises.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100488/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100488/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/shure-portable-workbench-60-x-34-steel-top-sebring-gray.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/shure-portable-workbench-60-x-34-steel-top-sebring-gray.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100489/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100489/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/bessey-heavy-duty-bench-vise-6-jaw-opening.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/bessey-heavy-duty-bench-vise-6-jaw-opening.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100490/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100490/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/wilton-mechanic-swivel-base-vise-8-1-4-jaw-opening.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/wilton-mechanic-swivel-base-vise-8-1-4-jaw-opening.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100491/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100491/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/montisa-learning-open-base-bench-steel-top-5ft-x-36.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/montisa-learning-open-base-bench-steel-top-5ft-x-36.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100492/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100492/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
https://sales.paxpat.com/steiner-protective-free-standing-welding-screen-6-x-5-transparent-orange-vinyl.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/steiner-protective-free-standing-welding-screen-6-x-5-transparent-orange-vinyl.html
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/configure/id/100493/
https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/delete/id/100493/form_key/HErbNnI4vG0SPHcA/uenc/aHR0cHM6Ly9zYWxlcy5wYXhwYXQuY29tL2NoZWNrb3V0L2NhcnQv/
mailto:sales@paxpat.com
https://sales.paxpat.com/customer/account/login/
https://sales.paxpat.com/customer/account/login/
https://sales.paxpat.com/customer/account/


10/27/2019 Shopping Cart

https://sales.paxpat.com/checkout/cart/ 3/3

All Other Organizations and Individuals

VISA, MASTERCARD, or AMERICAN EXPRESS purchase is required. We ship to U.S. addresses only. Hawaii and Alaska orders are subjest to beyond charges. Call for price. We will apply sales tax to all orders shipped to the following states: AR, AZ, CA,
CO, CT, IL, NC, NJ, NY, SC, TX, WA, WI.



 
 
 
 

       SHARP PRECISION LATHE 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

1340VS 
 

 

 
 



 
Sharp 1340VS:     $11,355.00 
 

 
STANDARD EQUIPMENT: 
 

 3-Jaw 8” Chuck 

 Removable Gap 

 Steady Rest (Capacity, ¼” – 2.5”) 

 Coolant System 

 Splash Guard 

 4-Way Tool Post ( made in Taiwan)  

 6” Diameter Back Plate 

 Threading Dial 

 Foot Brake  

 Center Sleeve (MT #5 x #3) 

 Dead Centers (MT #3) 

 Wired 220V (**440V – Optional additional transformer charge required)   

 Tool Kit includes: 

Machine Manual, Half Nut Wrench, Wrench 17m, 19m, Set of 6 Allen wrenches, Phillip Screw  Driver, Flat 
Head Screw Driver, Oil can, Grease Gun, Rear Way Cover Bracket, Pin for Indicator, Can of Paint 

 

 

FEATURES: 
 
 13”x 40” Capacity 

 7-5/8” Over Cross Slide 

 40-2000 RPM 

 “VS” Model can run single phase electrics 

 D1-4 Camlock Spindle 1-1/2” Bore 

 Gap Bed 

 3 HP Motor (2-Speed Motor) 

 Hardened and Ground Bed Ways (Rockwell 50) 

 Larger Compound, Tailstock, and Apron Allow Heavier Cutting with Less Vibration than Competitive 
Models 

 Vari-Speed, All Geared Headstock Housed inside a Sturdy Cast Iron Base. 

 Jog Button for Easy Gear Engagement and Inching Spindle 

 Quick Change Gearbox Offers a Wide Range of Threads 

 

 



 

SPECIFICATIONS:  

 Capacity 

 Swing Over Bed         13” 

 Swing Over Cross Slide        8-5/16” 

 Swing Over Gap         18-1/2” 

 Width Of Bed         7-1/2” 

 Width of Gap         9.25” 

 Distance Between Centers       40” 

 Headstock 

 Spindle Nose Type        D1-4 camlock 

 Spindle Bore         1-9/16” 

 Spindle Speeds         40-2,000 RPM 

 Taper of Spindle Bore        MT#5 

 Threads and Feeds 

 Longitudinal Feeds – in/rev (40)       0.0016 - 0.046 

 Cross Feeds – in / rev (40)       0.0005 –0.015” 

 Inch Threads (40)        2-56 tpi 

 Metric Threads (22)        0. 5 –12mm 

 Leadscrew Pitch, Diameter       8 tpi, 7/8” 

 Carriage 

 Apron Width         11” 

 Cross Slide Width        4.5” 

 Cross Slide Travel        6-3/4” 

 Compound Rest Travel        3-1/2” 

 Bed 

 Bed Length         64” 

 Bed Width         7-1/2” 

 Tailstock 

 Quill Travel (graduated)        4” 

 Quill Diameter         1-9/16” 

 Quill Taper         MT#3 

 General 

 Spindle Motor         3 hp 

 Net Weight (approx.)        1,550 LBS 

 Standard Color         Gray 

Specifications may be changed or improved without notice. 

 

 



 

Electrical: 

 Voltage          220  

 Phase          3 phase 

 (440 volts optional) transformer required for additional cost $720.00 NET 
 

 Total Power Consumptions 

 220V                              3KVA/10 amps 

 440V                             3KVA/5 amps 

 

 
 
                                OPTIONAL ACCESSORIES: 
 

 4 - Jaw Chuck 8” (BTC)      4J8D4   $  570.00 

 Chuck Guard w/ Limit Switch     13V-04   $   360.00 

 Live Center -                              MT#3                            10853   $  260.00 

 Drill Chuck & Arbor (JACOBS)     13/14-D/A  $   360.00 

 Micrometer Carriage Stop - for 1340VS    13V-01   $   200.00 

 Halogen Work Light      WL-24V70W  $   190.00 

 

 

 

 

                           ALL PRICES F.O.B. Factory shipping and rigging not included  



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Alejandro Ortiz (Finance) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver/Purchase Order/Contract Approval 

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Professional development for teachers and administrative staff to help deepen their understanding of math concepts and                
instruction and to develop for our students a deeper understanding of math concepts. PD will entail Instructional Leadership                  
training, walkthrough audit, calibration, & collection of evidence-based data of student learning, and opportunities for adult                
learners to check for understanding. Consultant will prepare teachers in establishing a culture of math excellence that                 
emphasizes deep understanding and application of mathematical concepts over rote memorization of facts and algorithms. 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $40,000.00 and the funding source is School Improvement Grant (SIG) line 300. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

Contract CREC Math Consultant - Alejandro Ortiz.pdf 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1BwgGK42Izcz1_o86zIBNSaJJzberoP08/view?usp=drivesdk


 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 
 

 
CREC Resource Group 
111 Charter Oak Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Phone: (860) 524-4040 
Fax: (860) 548-0236 
Email: services@crec.org 
Website: http://www.crec.org 

 

 

 

CREC STATEMENT OF AGREEMENT 

CONTRACT NO 77000 - 00457 

 
Seller:    Capitol Region Education Council (CREC)    

    111 Charter Oak Avenue, Hartford, CT 06106    

     

Buyer:    NEW BRITAIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

272 MAIN STREET P. O. BOX 1960  

NEW BRITAIN, CT, 06050-1960      

  

Regarding:   PL - Math Concepts Technical Assistance - 10/25/2019 

     

Date:                10/25/19 

     

Services to be performed:       CREC Rescource Group will provide up to 50 full days of technical 

assistance on mathematical concepts to DiLoreto Magnet School leadership team and teachers during the 

2019-2020 calendar year.  Please see attached proposal for details.    

     

Contract Sum:   $40,000.00 

             

Contract Schedule:  11/8/ 2019 - 6/30/2020 

     

Contact:                Lara Bohlke, Curriculum Coordinator 

 
THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE PART OF HEREOF (THIS 

AGREEMENT, COLLECTIVELY WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, THE (CONTRACT)). 

 

TO THE EXTENT OF ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE CONTRACT AND ANY OTHER DOCUMENT, THE CONTRACT SHALL 

PREVAIL.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered, pursuant to proper authority, as of the day and 

year first written above.  

            

____________________                  _____________________________________________________ 

Date                                                 Authorized Representative, CREC 

 

____________________                 ______________________________________________________ 

Date                                                 Division Director, CREC Resource Group 

 

____________________                 ______________________________________________________ 

Date                                                 Authorized Representative,  

                                                        NEW BRITAIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
For Internal Use Only 
 
           J: 00457  

Program #: 77000 $40,000.00 TTCC 

    SOA #: 77000 - 00457 

 

10-25-2019

10-25-2019

mailto:services@crec.org


 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 
 

 
CREC Resource Group 
111 Charter Oak Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Phone: (860) 524-4040 
Fax: (860) 548-0236 
Email: services@crec.org 
Website: http://www.crec.org 

 

 

 

 

CREC STANDARD TERMS and CONDITIONS OF SALE 

These CREC standard terms and conditions are applicable to the Statement of Agreement by and between CREC and Buyer 
(“Agreement”, which collectively with these terms and conditions, the “Contract”) to which it is attached. Terms that are not defined 
where used herein are defined in the Agreement. 

1)   Purchase of Goods and Services. Buyer agrees to purchase from CREC and CREC agrees to sell to Buyer the Goods and/or Services 
pursuant to the Contract. 

2)   CREC’s Obligations. 

      (a) Time of Performance. CREC shall perform the Services and/or deliver the Goods in a timely and diligent manner, and in 
accordance with the Contract Schedule. 

      (b) CREC Resources. CREC shall provide at its expense the facilities, equipment, materials, services, and other resources necessary 
to deliver the Goods and/or perform the Services. 

      (c) Compliance. CREC shall comply with all applicable laws when performing the Services and/or providing the Goods. Insurance. 
CREC shall be responsible for purchasing and maintaining CREC’s usual insurance. 

3)   Buyer Obligations. Buyer will facilitate CREC’s delivery of the Goods and/or performance of the Services and perform any other 
Contract tasks required of Buyer (“Buyer Responsibilities”). CREC’s failure to perform the Contract shall be excused to the extent that 
CREC provides Buyer with written notice that such nonperformance results from Buyer’s failure to perform any Buyer Responsibilities. 

4)   Contract Sum and Payment. CREC shall invoice Buyer on a monthly basis for Goods delivered to or Services performed for Buyer 
based upon the Contract Sum. Buyer shall pay invoices within thirty (30) days of the date of Buyer’s receipt of an invoice. In the event 
Buyer fails to pay any amount due and owing to CREC under the Contract, such past due amounts shall be subject to interest charges 
equal to 1% per month. 

5)   Delivery. Goods shall be delivered to and/or Services shall be performed at the location(s) identified in the Agreement. 

6)   Ownership of Materials. All devices, designs (including drawings, plans and specifications), estimates, prices, notes, electronic 
data and other documents or information prepared or disclosed by CREC pursuant to the Contract, and all related intellectual property 
rights, shall remain CREC’s property. CREC grants Buyer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to such intellectual property rights 
solely for Buyer’s use of the Goods or Services. CREC warrants and represents that it owns all right, title and interest in and to the 
Goods or Services, or if not the owner, CREC has full authority to sell the Goods or Services on behalf of such owner. CREC further 
warrants that the Goods are free from any and all security interests, claims, demands, liens or other encumbrances. 

7)   Warranty For a period of 6 months from delivery of the Goods, CREC warrants to Buyer that the Goods shall materially conform 
to the description in the Contract and shall be free from material defects in material and workmanship. CREC shall repair or replace, 
at its expense and as its sole obligation, any Goods that are materially defective or nonconforming. 

8)   Indemnity. To the extent permitted by law, each party shall indemnify, defend and save the other party, its officers, directors, 
employees and affiliates harmless from any loss, cost or expense claimed by third parties for property damage and/or bodily injury, 
including death, if such loss, cost or expense arises in any degree from the negligence, gross negligence or willful misconduct of a 
party or its employees or affiliates in connection with the Contract. 

9)   Force Majeure. Any delay or failure of either party to perform under the Contract shall be excused to the extent caused by extreme 
weather or other act of God, strike or other labor shortage or disturbance, fire, accident, war or civil disturbance, delay of carriers, 
change in law or other act of government or any other cause beyond such party’s reasonable control. 

10)   Term and Termination or Suspension The term of the Contract shall begin on the Contract Date and shall end on the last delivery 
of the Goods or final performance of the Services. The Contract may be terminated prior to full delivery of the Goods or performance 
of the Services by either party, immediately, upon written notice thereof, if (i) the other party fails to timely pay any required payment 
under the Contract when due, which failure continues for ten (10) business days; or (ii) the other party breaches any of its nonmonetary 
material Contract obligations and such breach is not cured within thirty (30) days following receipt of the written notice thereof; 

mailto:services@crec.org


 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 
 

 
CREC Resource Group 
111 Charter Oak Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Phone: (860) 524-4040 
Fax: (860) 548-0236 
Email: services@crec.org 
Website: http://www.crec.org 

provided that if such breach cannot reasonably be cured by the breaching party within such thirty (30) day period and the breaching 
party has diligently pursued the remedying of such breach within such thirty (30) day period, such cure period shall be extended by the 
amount of time reasonably required by the breaching party to cure such breach.   

 

11)   LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.CREC’S LIABILITY TO BUYER UNDER THE CONTRACT SHALL BE THE SUM OF (i) 
FOR WARRANTY AND INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS, THE REMEDIES DESCRIBED IN THE CONTRACT, PLUS, (ii) FOR 
DAMAGES CREC IS REQUIRED TO INSURE AGAINST, ANY RECOVERY AVAILABLE UNDER THE INSURANCE 
COVERAGES, PLUS (iii) FOR ANY ADDITIONAL DIRECT DAMAGES TO BUYER, AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE TOTAL 
CHARGES PAID BY BUYER TO CREC.   

12) WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR ANY 
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. 

13)   Miscellaneous.  

       (a) Independent Contractors. The parties and their respective personnel are and shall be independent contractors and neither party 
by virtue of the Contract shall have any right, power or authority to act or create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the 
other party.  

       (b) Assignment. CREC may not assign any of its rights, duties or obligations under the Contract to any person or entity, in whole 
or in part, and any attempt to do so shall be deemed void and/or a material breach of the Contract. 

       (c) Waiver.  No waiver of any provision hereof or of any right or remedy hereunder shall be effective unless in writing and signed 
by the party against whom such waiver is sought to be enforced.  No delay in exercising, no course of dealing with respect to, and no 
partial exercise of any right or remedy hereunder shall constitute a waiver of any other right or remedy, or future exercise thereof. 

       (d) Severability.  Whenever possible, each provision of the Contract shall be interpreted in such manner as to be effective and valid 
under applicable law, but if any such provision of the Contract shall be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such provision 
shall be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of such provision or the 
remaining provisions of the Contract, it being the parties’ intention that each and every provision of the Contract be enforced to the 
fullest extent permitted by applicable law. 

       (e) Modification.  The Contract may be modified only by a written agreement signed by all the parties. 

       (f) Governing Law. The Contract shall be deemed to be made under the laws of the State of Connecticut and for all purposes shall 
be governed by and construed in accordance with the law thereof.       

       (g) Entire Agreement. The Contract is the entire agreement of the parties concerning the subject matter thereof, and in executing 
the Contract no party has relied upon any statements, representations or agreements, whether oral or in writing, relating to the subject 
matter thereof, except as is expressly set forth therein. 

       (h) Notices. Any notice pursuant to the Contract shall be given in writing by (a) personal delivery, or (b) reputable national 
overnight delivery service with proof of delivery, or (c) United States Mail, postage prepaid, registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested, or (d) legible confirmed facsimile transmission sent to the intended addressee at the address set forth in the Agreement, and 
shall be deemed to have been given upon receipt or refusal to accept delivery, or, in the case of facsimile transmission, as of the date 
of the facsimile transmission provided that an original of such facsimile is also sent to the intended addressee by means described in 
clauses (a), (b) or (c) above. Unless changed in accordance with the preceding sentence, the addresses for notices given pursuant to the 
Contract shall be as set forth in the Agreement.  

       (i) Counterparts.  The Agreement may be executed by the Parties in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and 
delivered shall be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same instrument. 

       (j) No Third-Party Beneficiary.  Nothing contained in the Contract shall be deemed to confer upon any person or entity any right 
as a third-party beneficiary of the Contract. 

 

 

 

mailto:services@crec.org


DiLoreto CREC Proposal Schedule for Math Consultant 

 

Attached is a proposed schedule for the CREC Consultant to support DiLoreto Elementary and 

Middle School in the area of Numeracy. Based on our initial meeting with the CREC Consultant, 

Evie Velazquez, the recommended schedule was created to accommodate classroom walk-

throughs, site-based NBU professional development, and professional development for 

administrators and our leadership team. The professional development will be consisting of: 

instructional leadership training and using a walkthrough protocol to calibrate and collect 

evidence-based data of student learning and opportunities for adult learners to check for 

understanding, preparing teachers during school-based NBU to establishing a culture of math 

excellence that emphasizes deep understanding and application of mathematical concepts over 

rote memorization of facts and algorithms and professional learning for teachers to deepen their 

understanding of math concepts and instruction to develop students’ deep understanding. 

 

We have created 5 full-day cycle rotations (8 days in each cycle) and additional days for the 

consultant to support the leadership during 2-3 staff meetings, as well as, additional days for 

classroom walk-throughs. 

 

The goal is to Start Cycle 1 by Tuesday, November 8 for school audit of initial classroom 

walkthroughs followed by a full A-F NBU Cycle November 13, 2019, to November 20. 

 

Dates Purpose 

11/8/19 E Day Classroom walkthroughs to gather data 

11/12/19 F Day Leadership Meeting to calibrate and plan for 
NBU Cycle 1 

11/13/19-A Day K NBU 
11/14/19-B Day Gr. 1 NBU 
11/15/19-C Day Gr. 2 NBU 
11/18/19-D Day Gr. 3 NBU 
11/19/19-E Day  Gr. 4 NBU 
11/20/19-F Day  Gr. 5 NBU 

Cycle 1 Site-based NBU A-F 8:45-11:45 
Classroom walkthroughs in afternoon 
Leadership Meetings in afternoon 

11/21/19-A Day K NBU 
11/22/19-B Day Gr. 1 NBU 
11/25/19-C Day Gr. 2 NBU 
11/26/19-D Day Gr. 3 NBU 
11/27/19-E Day Gr. 4 NBU 
12/02/19-F Day  Gr. 5 NBU 

Cycle 2 Site-based NBU A-F 8:45-11:45 
Classroom Walkthroughs in afternoon 
Leadership Meetings in PM 
 
½ Day 

12/3/19 A Day Classroom Walkthroughs 

12/4/19 B Day Leadership Meeting calibration and next 
steps 

1/22/20 Leadership Meeting 

1/24/20 Walk-throughs and data calibration 



2/7/20-A Day K NBU 
2/10/20-B Day Gr. 1 NBU 
2/11/20-C Day Gr. 2 NBU 
2/13/20-D Day Gr. 3 NBU 
2/14/20-E Day Gr. 4 NBU 
2/18/20-F Day Gr. 5 NBU 

Cycle 3 Site-based NBU A-F 8:45-11:45 
Classroom Walkthroughs in afternoon 
Leadership Meetings in PM 
 
 

2/19/20-A Day K NBU 
2/20/20-B Day Gr. 1 NBU 
2/21/20-C Day Gr. 2 NBU 
2/24/20-D Day Gr. 3 NBU 
2/25/20-E Day Gr. 4 NBU 
2/26/20-F Day Gr. 5 NBU 

Cycle 4 Site-based NBU A-F 8:45-11:45 
Classroom Walkthroughs in afternoon 
Leadership Meetings in PM 
 

2/27/20  A Day Classroom Walkthroughs 

2/28/20 B Day Leadership Meeting 

3/16/20-A Day K NBU 
3/17//20-B Day Gr. 1 NBU 
3/18//20-C Day Gr. 2 NBU 
3/19//20-D Day Gr. 3 NBU 
3/20/20-E Day  Gr. 4 NBU 
3/23/20-F Day  Gr. 5 NBU 

Cycle 5 Site-based NBU A-F 8:45-11:45 
Classroom Walkthroughs in afternoon 
Leadership Meetings in PM 

3/24/20 A Day Classroom Walkthroughs 

3/25/20 B Day Leadership Meeting 

4/9/20 A Day K NBU 
4/20//20-B Day Gr. 1 NBU 
4/21/20-C Day  Gr.  2 NBU 
4/22//20-D Day Gr. 3 NBU 
4/23/20-E Day  Gr. 4 NBU 
4/24/20-F Day  Gr. 5 NBU 
 

Cycle 5 Site-based NBU A-F 8:45-11:45 
Classroom Walkthroughs in afternoon 
Leadership Meetings in PM 

4/27/20 A Day Classroom Walkthroughs 

4/28/20 B Day Leadership Meeting 

  

June 29-30 Leadership Meeting PD 

  

All Days are 50 full days of consultation services.  



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Helen E. Talalaj (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 4, 2019 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Other - Acceptance of School Building Projects - Close Outs 

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Close-Out of School Projects: 089-0152 Admin Office - Gates Bldg Renovation & Addition, 089-0153 Lincoln School Renovation                 
& Addition, 089-0154 Vance School Renovation & Addition, 089-0155 Northend School Renovation & Addition, 089-0156               
Brookside New Building, 089-0157 NBHS Addition, 089-0160 DiLoreto Magnet Roof Replacement, 089-0163 Smith School Roof               
Replacement, 089-0164 NBHS Roof Replacement & Energy Conversation, 089-0165 NBHS ADA Code Upgrade, 089-0166              
DiLoreto Magnet Addition, and 089-0167 Gaffney School Renovation as New 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $10,000 and the funding source is Local Board of Ed Funds n/a. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on October 28, 2019. 

 
 

School Building Projects Closeout - Helen Talalaj.xlsx 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Nicole Rodriguez - President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Gayle Sanders-Connolly - Secretary 

Catherine Cheney | Merrill Gay | Annie S. Parker | Nancy Rodriguez | James Sanders Jr. | Violet Jiménez Sims 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1K6GaDIwlvRv5bCE4PosY2hlXygsxyhas/view?usp=drivesdk


School Building Projects - Close-Out

089-0152 Admin Office-Gates Building Renovation & Addition

089-0153 Lincoln School Renovation & Addition

089-0154 Vance School Renovation & Addition

089-0155 Northend School Renovation & Addition

089-0156 Alternative Behavior Center New Building

089-0157 New Britain High School Addition

089-0160  DiLoreto Magnet Roof replacement

089-0163 Smith Schoool Roof replacement

089-0164 New Britain High School Roof Replacement & Energy Consevation

089-0165 New Britain High School ADA Code Upgrade

089-0166 DiLoreto Magnet Addition

089-0167 Gaffney School Renovation as New



 
 

 

 

 

    

272 Main Street • New Britain, CT 06051 • P (860) 827-2200 • F (860) 827-2200 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 

October 23, 2019 
 
To: Board of Education 
From: Kevin Kane, Chief Financial Officer 
CC: Nancy Sarra, Superintendent 
Re: September 30, 2019 - Current and Projected Expenditure & Revenue Report  
 
This is a new report that is required pursuant to a new statue/law that went into effect as July 1, 
2019 as shown below:  
 
§ 290 — BOARDS OF EDUCATION EXPENSE AND REVENUE DISCLOSURE 
Requires boards of education to quarterly post online current and projected expenses and 
revenues and submit this information to the municipal legislative body or board of selectmen 
 

Quarter Ending – September 30, 2019 

 Actual Expenditures Projected Expenditures 

Certified Salaries $5,162,010 $51,898,407 

Non-Certified Salaries 3,370,945 20,209,483 

Fringes & Insurances 1,483,270 18,047,178 

Purchased Professional Services 506,178 4,207,480 

Purchased Contractual Services 313,211 1,864,836 

Purchased Other Services 713,939 22,116,999 

Supplies 998,980 6,051,568 

Capital Outlay 8,546 767,427 

Other 48,259 149,715 

Operating Transfers Out  386,907 

Total $12,605,336 $125,700,000 

   

 Actual Revenues Projected Revenues 

Education Cost Sharing Grant (ECS) $0 $72,450,710 

City of New Britain Property Tax Contribution 26,624,645 53,249,290 

Total $26,624,645 $125,700,000 
 

 





















































































































 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 



 

 

 
 

2020 Board of Education Meeting Calendar 
Note: There will be no subcommittee meetings held in July or August 

 
Meeting Date Time Location 

BOE Regular Meeting Tuesday, January 7 6:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Tuesday, January 21 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Tuesday, January 21 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Monday, January 27 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Monday, January 27 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, February 3 6:00 PM Smalley Elementary School 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Tuesday, February 18 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Tuesday, February 18 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Monday, February 24 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Monday, February 24 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, March 2 6:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Monday, March 16 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Monday, March 16 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Monday, March 23 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Monday, March 23 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, April 6 6:00 PM Gaffney Elementary School 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Monday, April 20 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

 



 

 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Monday, April 20 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Monday, April 27 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Monday, April 27 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, May 4 6:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Monday, May 18 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Monday, May 18 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Tuesday, May 26 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Tuesday, May 26 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, June 1 6:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Monday, June 15 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Monday, June 15 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Monday, June 22 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Monday, June 22 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, July 13 6:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, August 17 6:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Tuesday, September 8 6:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Monday, September 21 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Monday, September 21 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Monday, September 28 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Monday, September 28 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, October 5 6:00 PM Northend Elementary School 



 

 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Monday, October 19 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Monday, October 19 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Monday, October 26 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Monday, October 26 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, November 2 6:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Monday, November 16 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Monday, November 16 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Monday, November 23 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Monday, November 23 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Regular Meeting Monday, December 7 6:00 PM Chamberlain Elementary School 

BOE Policy Subcommittee Monday, December 21 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Curriculum Subcommittee Monday, December 21 7:00 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Personnel Subcommittee Tuesday, December 29 5:30 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

BOE Finance Subcommittee Tuesday, December 29 6:15 PM New Britain Educational Administration Center 

  



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Mals  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/9/2019 9:25am CT  
Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:33:41 AM Central

New Position Request 

*  Administrator: Janice Grega-Mals for Nancy Sarra  

*  Administrator’s Title: Talent Manager for Superintendent  

*  Requested Position Title: Kindergarten Teacher  

*  Location for requested position: Gaffney Elementary School  

*  Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

*  Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

*  How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 1  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description.
      Elementary Teacher.pdf

Rationale for Requested Position. 

This position is needed to ease the large class sizes in Kindergarten at Gaffney Elementary School.  

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Funding Source 

*  Select the funding source: Local Budget  

If applicable, specify the grant: 

*  Estimated cost: 65,000  

*  Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For this year  

Administrator’s Signature: 

 X
Signed: Janice Grega-Mals
Stamped: 10/9/2019 9:28:01 AM; 72.10.98.18; User - Mals - mals@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
*  Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

CTO.  

CFO Comments: 

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Kane
Stamped: 10/9/2019 10:23:32 AM; 72.10.98.18; 

https://www.applitrack.com/csdnb/OnlineApp/1BrowseFile.aspx?id=117231


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Mals  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/9/2019 9:25am CT  
Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:33:42 AM Central

Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet 

*  Select One: Request forwarded to Supt secretary 
for placement on upcoming Cabinet 
agenda  

Cabinet Meeting Date: 

*  Cabinet Meeting Outcome: Cabinet approved placement of request 
on Personnel Committee agenda  

Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 10/28/2019  

*  Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: Personnel Committee has approved 
placement of request on upcoming 
Board meeting agenda.  

Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 11/04/2019  

*  Board Meeting Outcome: 

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3: 



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Fernandes  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/9/2019 9:27am CT  
Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:32:22 AM Central

New Position Request 

*  Administrator: Fernandes  

*  Administrator’s Title: Principal  

*  Requested Position Title: Retention Specialist  

*  Location for requested position: Adult Education  

*  Is the position full-time or part-time? Part-time  

*  Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

*  How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 1  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description.
      Adult Education Retention Specialist.pdf

Rationale for Requested Position. 

The Credit Diploma Program requires that student are not more than ten minutes late or they are marked absent and cannot be absent 
more than twice or they are dropped from the course. A student must be 27 hours in the classroom to get credit for the class. This person 
will work with students to help them get to class on time and attend all classes. This will include phone calls, counseling sessions and 
home visits.  

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Funding Source 

*  Select the funding source: Grant  

If applicable, specify the grant: Adult  

*  Estimated cost: 14,000  

*  Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For this year  

Administrator’s Signature: 

 X
Signed: Mark J. Fernandes
Stamped: 10/9/2019 9:54:54 AM; 72.10.98.18; User - Fernandes - fernandes@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
*  Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

CTO.  

CFO Comments: 

https://www.applitrack.com/csdnb/OnlineApp/1BrowseFile.aspx?id=117233


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Fernandes  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/9/2019 9:27am CT  
Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:32:23 AM Central

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Kane
Stamped: 10/9/2019 10:25:10 AM; 72.10.98.18; 

Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet 

*  Select One: Request forwarded to Supt secretary 
for placement on upcoming Cabinet 
agenda  

Cabinet Meeting Date: 

*  Cabinet Meeting Outcome: Cabinet approved placement of request 
on Personnel Committee agenda  

Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 10/28/2019  

*  Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: Personnel Committee has approved 
placement of request on upcoming 
Board meeting agenda.  

Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 11/04/2019  

*  Board Meeting Outcome: 

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3: 



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Singleton  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/15/2019 5:17pm CT  
Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:35:16 AM Central

New Position Request 

*  Administrator: Danielle Singleton  

*  Administrator’s Title: Coordinator of Special Education  

*  Requested Position Title: Special Education Teacher  

*  Location for requested position: Districtwide  

*  Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

*  Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

*  How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 1  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description.
      Special Education Teacher Job Description.pdf

Rationale for Requested Position. 

KEY Class sizes are currently too high, resulting in learning environments that are not conducive to meeting the student’s needs. 
Additionally, there continues to be a need for a program in district for students with autism that are high functioning yet struggling in 
their current classes. This new position and class will address both district needs.  

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Location for the class will be determined by space allocation and student needs in district.  

Funding Source 

*  Select the funding source: Local Budget  

If applicable, specify the grant: 

*  Estimated cost: 65,000-75,000  

*  Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For this year  

Administrator’s Signature: 

 X
Signed: Danielle Singleton
Stamped: 10/15/2019 5:26:21 PM; 72.10.98.18; User - Singleton - Singleton@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
*  Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

CTO.  

CFO Comments: 

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Kane
Stamped: 10/16/2019 8:07:06 AM; 72.10.98.18; 

https://www.applitrack.com/csdnb/OnlineApp/1BrowseFile.aspx?id=117357


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Singleton  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/15/2019 5:17pm CT  
Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:35:17 AM Central

Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet 

*  Select One: Request will not be placed on 
upcoming Cabinet agenda (see 
comments)  

Cabinet Meeting Date: 10/15/2019  

*  Cabinet Meeting Outcome: Cabinet approved placement of request 
on Personnel Committee agenda  

Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 10/28/2019  

*  Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: Personnel Committee has approved 
placement of request on upcoming 
Board meeting agenda.  

Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 11/04/2019  

*  Board Meeting Outcome: 

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3: approved 10-16 cabinet  



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Singleton  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/15/2019 5:30pm CT  
Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:36:33 AM Central

New Position Request 

*  Administrator: Danielle Singleton  

*  Administrator’s Title: Coordinator of Special Education  

*  Requested Position Title: Registered Behavior Technician  

*  Location for requested position: Districtwide  

*  Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

*  Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

*  How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 1  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description.
      JOB DESCRIPTION-RBTv.2.docx

Rationale for Requested Position. 

KEY Class sizes are currently too high, resulting in learning environments that are not conducive to meeting the student’s needs. 
Additionally, there continues to be a need for a program in district for students with autism that are high functioning yet struggling in 
their current classes. This new position and class will address both district needs.  

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Funding Source 

*  Select the funding source: Local Budget  

If applicable, specify the grant: 

*  Estimated cost: 50,000  

*  Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For this year  

Administrator’s Signature: 

 X
Signed: Danielle Singleton
Stamped: 10/15/2019 5:40:54 PM; 72.10.98.18; User - Singleton - Singleton@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
*  Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

CTO.  

CFO Comments: 

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Kane
Stamped: 10/16/2019 8:08:21 AM; 72.10.98.18; 

https://www.applitrack.com/csdnb/OnlineApp/1BrowseFile.aspx?id=117359


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Singleton  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/15/2019 5:30pm CT  
Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:36:33 AM Central

Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet 

*  Select One: Request will not be placed on 
upcoming Cabinet agenda (see 
comments)  

Cabinet Meeting Date: 10/15/2019  

*  Cabinet Meeting Outcome: Cabinet approved placement of request 
on Personnel Committee agenda  

Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 10/28/2019  

*  Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: Personnel Committee has approved 
placement of request on upcoming 
Board meeting agenda.  

Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 11/04/2019  

*  Board Meeting Outcome: 

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3: approved 10-15 cabinet  



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Singleton  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/15/2019 5:28pm CT  
Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:37:20 AM Central

New Position Request 

*  Administrator: Danielle Singleton  

*  Administrator’s Title: Coordinator of Special Education  

*  Requested Position Title: Paraeducator  

*  Location for requested position: Districtwide  

*  Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

*  Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

*  How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 2  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description.
      Para Job Description.pdf

Rationale for Requested Position. 

KEY Class sizes are currently too high, resulting in learning environments that are not conducive to meeting the student’s needs. 
Additionally, there continues to be a need for a program in district for students with autism that are high functioning yet struggling in 
their current classes. This new position and class will address both district needs.  

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Funding Source 

*  Select the funding source: Local Budget  

If applicable, specify the grant: 

*  Estimated cost: 46,000 x 2  

*  Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For this year  

Administrator’s Signature: 

 X
Signed: Danielle Singleton
Stamped: 10/15/2019 5:29:13 PM; 72.10.98.18; User - Singleton - Singleton@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
*  Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

CTO.  

CFO Comments: 

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Kane
Stamped: 10/16/2019 8:07:41 AM; 72.10.98.18; 

https://www.applitrack.com/csdnb/OnlineApp/1BrowseFile.aspx?id=117358


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Singleton  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/15/2019 5:28pm CT  
Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:37:21 AM Central

Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet 

*  Select One: Request will not be placed on 
upcoming Cabinet agenda (see 
comments)  

Cabinet Meeting Date: 10/15/2019  

*  Cabinet Meeting Outcome: Cabinet approved placement of request 
on Personnel Committee agenda  

Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 10/28/2019  

*  Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: Personnel Committee has approved 
placement of request on upcoming 
Board meeting agenda.  

Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 11/04/2019  

*  Board Meeting Outcome: 

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3: approved 10-15 cabinet  



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Swaby  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/21/2019 3:39pm CT  
Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:39:05 AM Central

New Position Request 

*  Administrator: Mark Spalding  

*  Administrator’s Title: Director of Pupil Services  

*  Requested Position Title: Special Education Teacher  

*  Location for requested position: Slade & Pulaski Middle Schools  

*  Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

*  Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

*  How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 1 Position  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description.
      Special Education Teacher.doc

Rationale for Requested Position. 

Given current increased case load numbers, scheduling constraints, and in support of the provision of the Wilson Reading System at the 
middle schools one additional Special Education Teacher (1.0 FTE)is needed to support both buildings.  

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Funding Source 

*  Select the funding source: Local Budget  

If applicable, specify the grant: 

*  Estimated cost: $66,388  

*  Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For this year  

Administrator’s Signature: 

 X
Signed: Donnah Swaby
Stamped: 10/21/2019 4:08:46 PM; 72.10.98.18; User - Swaby - swaby@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
*  Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

CTO.  

CFO Comments: 

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Kane
Stamped: 10/23/2019 8:31:17 AM; 72.10.98.18; 

https://www.applitrack.com/csdnb/OnlineApp/1BrowseFile.aspx?id=117511


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Swaby  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/21/2019 3:39pm CT  
Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:39:06 AM Central

Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet 

*  Select One: Request will not be placed on 
upcoming Cabinet agenda (see 
comments)  

Cabinet Meeting Date: 10/21/2019  

*  Cabinet Meeting Outcome: Cabinet approved placement of request 
on Personnel Committee agenda  

Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 10/28/2019  

*  Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: Personnel Committee has approved 
placement of request on upcoming 
Board meeting agenda.  

Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 11/04/2019  

*  Board Meeting Outcome: 

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3: approved 10-21 at cabinet; forward to 
personnel 10-28  



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Swaby  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/21/2019 4:11pm CT  
Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:38:11 AM Central

New Position Request 

*  Administrator: Mark Spalding  

*  Administrator’s Title: Director of Pupil Services  

*  Requested Position Title: Behavior Support Assistant  

*  Location for requested position: NBHS  

*  Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

*  Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

*  How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 1 Position  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description.
      Behavior Support Assistant.pdf

Rationale for Requested Position. 

Given the number of students who require time in the Focus Room to process referrals coupled with the frequency and duration to 
process with students, the Focus Room at NBHS Bridges requires an additional BSA in order to support fidelity of implementation.   

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Funding Source 

*  Select the funding source: Local Budget  

If applicable, specify the grant: 

*  Estimated cost: $58,687  

*  Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For this year  

Administrator’s Signature: 

 X
Signed: Donnah Swaby
Stamped: 10/21/2019 4:16:55 PM; 72.10.98.18; User - Swaby - swaby@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
*  Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

CTO.  

CFO Comments: 

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Kane
Stamped: 10/23/2019 8:31:57 AM; 72.10.98.18; 

https://www.applitrack.com/csdnb/OnlineApp/1BrowseFile.aspx?id=117512


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Swaby  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Shuana 

Tucker  
Sent On: 10/21/2019 4:11pm CT  
Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 10/29/2019 7:38:11 AM Central

Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet 

*  Select One: Request will not be placed on 
upcoming Cabinet agenda (see 
comments)  

Cabinet Meeting Date: 10/21/2019  

*  Cabinet Meeting Outcome: Cabinet approved placement of request 
on Personnel Committee agenda  

Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 10/28/2019  

*  Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: Personnel Committee has approved 
placement of request on upcoming 
Board meeting agenda.  

Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 11/04/2019  

*  Board Meeting Outcome: 

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3: Approved at cabinet. Send to Personnel 
Committee on 10-28  



 

 

 
 
 

Board Policy Statement 
6162.40 - Volunteers 

Approved on October 16, 2017 
 

 
It is the policy of the New Britain Board of Education that non-custodial individuals and external organizations 
who volunteer their services to the school district on an ongoing basis be screened by the Talent Development 
Office according to established procedures. 
 
These volunteers must complete a volunteer application packet, undergo a criminal background screening and 
then be approved for selection as a volunteer by the Talent Development Office. 
 
It is the policy of the New Britain Board of Education that anyone who volunteers will be subject to adequate 
security and safety procedures to help ensure the safety of all children. 
 
Volunteers who are working alongside certified staff who will not have any unsupervised contact with students 
will be subject to checks against the registered sex offender database utilizing the school Raptorware system. 
 
Volunteers who will have unsupervised contact with students will complete a volunteer application packet, 
undergo a criminal background screening, and then be approved for selection as a volunteer by the Talent 
Development Office in accordance with administrative procedures. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

Board Policy Statement 
4111/4211 - Hiring of Staff 
Approved on May 19, 2014 

 

 
The primary factor to be considered above all else in the Superintendent’s recommendations for hiring of certified 
teaching and administrative staff and for noncertified positions shall be the individual’s qualifications for the 
position. The Board recognizes the ethnic and cultural diversity of the people who live in the School District.  
 
The Superintendent will seek to employ a diverse group of individuals who have a range of background and 
experience. The selection process shall be equal and fair to all candidates. Special consideration will be given to 
candidates who demonstrate knowledge of, or special interest in, the educational system of the City of New 
Britain. All appointments of Administrative staff (such as, but not limited to, Directors, Building Administrators, 
etc.) shall require approval of the full board. 
 
Legal References/Citations 
Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 10-151(b) 
 



 
 
 

Board Policy Statement 
6164.11 - Drug Education 

Approved on March 18, 1985 
 

 

In accordance with Public Act 73-632, as amended (S10-19 C.G.S.), an act concerning the teaching of the effect of 
drugs in the public schools, the Board of Education shall provide programs and procedures to meet the 
requirements of said law. Emphasis shall be placed on: 
 

1. In-service training programs for teacher, administrators and guidance personnel. 
 

2. Development of an on-going program relative to the use and relationship of such drugs to health and 
personality development and inclusion of such a program in the curriculum from K through grade 12. 
 

3. The prevention of the use, sale, or possession of controlled drugs on school property. 
 
 



 

 

 

 

Board Policy Statement 
6164.11 – Drug Education 

 

Because use of these harmful agents has a deleterious effect on the health and welfare of the users and far-
reaching detrimental consequences to users, families, and society, efforts shall be made by staff to reduce 
student use of harmful drugs, tobacco and alcohol. 

The professional staff shall be provided information and skills to acquaint them with problems of drug, tobacco, 
and alcohol use and in recognition of the symptoms of such use. At least annually, and as other appropriate 
opportunities arise, teachers in each grade shall emphasize the effect of alcohol, nicotine, tobacco and drugs on 
health, character, citizenship, and personality development — in both health education programs and in other 
contexts. 

The Superintendent shall make use of in-service training sessions for both certified and non-certified staff to 
achieve the goals of this policy; full cooperation with community agencies shall be given wherever such 
cooperation is advantageous to students. 

Legal References/Citations 
Connecticut General Statutes: 
10-16b Prescribed courses of study. 
10-19 Effect of alcohol, nicotine or tobacco and drugs to be taught. 
10-19a Superintendent to designate substance abuse prevention team. 
10-19b Advisory councils on drug abuse prevention. 
10-220 Duties of boards of education. 
10-221(d) Boards of education to prescribe rules. 

 

 

 
 

 

http://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/title_10.htm
http://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/title_10.htm
http://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/title_10.htm
http://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/title_10.htm
http://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/title_10.htm
http://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/title_10.htm


 
 
 

Board Policy Statement 
5145.52 - Equalized Physical Education and Athletics for Boys and Girls 

Approved on April 15, 1985 
 

 

The New Britain Board of Education shall provide physical education and athletic programs in the New Britain 
Public Schools in conformance with student needs and interests. Equalized opportunity for use of athletic facilities 
and scheduling of hours shall be provided for boys and girls. 



 

 

 
 
 

Board Policy Statement 
0523.10 - Multi-Cultural Education 

Approved on May 3, 1993 
 

 

The New Britain Board of Education values cultural and linguistic diversity of the School District, city, state and 
nation. The Board also recognizes that this diversity is an inherent and positive characteristics of our democratic 
society. The Board is committed to promoting an environment in which cultural pluralism is understood and 
accepted. The school system must provide a learning environment which allows students to develop a better 
understanding of themselves and a respect for the culture and heritage of all people. 
 
Multi-cultural education is a continuous, systematic and dynamic process that fosters cultural diversity in an 
interdependent world. Therefore, the Board of Education promotes multi-cultural education as an integral part 
of the educational experience of all students in the New Britain school system. 
 
Legal Citations - Connecticut General Statutes  
Sections 10-15c (requires equal educational opportunity in schools without regard to race, color, gender, religion, or natural origin) 
10-16b (requires inclusion of African American, Puerto Rican and Latino studies in curriculum) 
10-17 (requires English as medium of instruction 
10-17a (encourages bilingual and bicultural instruction) 
10-17e & f (requires bilingual education under certain conditions) 
10-18a (requires use of instructional materials which are not culturally and gender biased 
 

  



 

 

 
 
 

Administrative Procedure 
0523.10 - Multi-Cultural Education 

Revised on July 9, 2019 
 

 

The goals of multi-cultural education are to develop students who: 
 

 Are motivated and active participants in the development of their own learning and knowledge 
 Value and have respect for their own cultural and ethnic heritage 
 Have respect and appreciation for the history, customs and contribution of different cultures 
 Understand that people are interdependent and should coexist as one humanity 
 Function effectively in their own and other cultural situations 

 
The following activities, although not all inclusive, are ways which are strongly encouraged for the staff to infuse 
multi-cultural education in the curriculum, instruction and general school/district environment. 

 
A. Climate Instruction 

 
a. Schools will appreciate and respect the cultural and linguistic diversity of the student body. 

 
b. Schools will make provisions for recognizing holidays and festivities of different ethnic groups in 

their buildings. 
 

c. Schools will create a classroom atmosphere which promotes cultural pluralism and reflects an 
acceptance of, and respect for, student diversity. 

 
d. Students are assigned to classes resulting in integration by gender, race, and ethnicity. 

 
e. Student offerings are reviewed periodically to ensure that the skills necessary to enable full 

participation in society are provided to all students regardless of the student’s gender, race, or 
national origin. 

 
B. Curriculum/Materials 

 
a. The curriculum from kindergarten to grade 12 will incorporate multi-cultural content, including 

African American history throughout the curriculum, Puerto Rican history and Latin American 
studies throughout the social studies curriculum, and be regularly reviewed to ensure that it 
contains this content. 



 

 

 
b. The curriculum will encourage students to value cultural similarities and differences. Instructional 

materials will represent multi-cultural diversity in a realistic and sensitive manner. 
 

c. Potential new textbooks will be reviewed to ensure that they are consistent with the multi-cultural 
education policy and goals of the District. 

 
d. School libraries and resource centers will catalogue and make available multi-cultural 

books/materials. 
 

e. Classroom libraries will include multi-cultural books. 
 

f. Schools will provide multi-cultural materials and activities in the arts and humanities which will be 
drawn from the local community and beyond. 

 
C. Staff Recruitment/Development 

 
a. The school system will actively recruit and retain a culturally and racially diverse staff. In its hiring, 

the school system will seek individuals who affirm the values of cultural diversity. 
 

b. Comprehensive staff development will be provided for staff, including administrators, teachers, 
support personnel, etc., to promote an understanding of cultural diversity and to develop in these 
individuals the knowledge, sensitivity and skills to provide an instructional climate that 
incorporates a multi-cultural perspective. 

 
D. Parent/Community Involvement 

 
a. Schools will make use of community resources and people to promote cultural awareness. 
 
b. The schools will serve as a resource for community efforts to create multicultural understanding. 
 

E. Assessment 
 

a. All tests and related evaluative criteria used in determining student placement will be free from 
cultural bias. 

 
b. Schools will encourage a broad range of appropriate evaluative criteria to ensure equal access for 

students for instructional programs 



 


	00 A First Cover Page (1)
	00 B  Letter to Clerk
	00 C - Agenda 11-04-19
	04  Old Business
	04 A - 6142.101-District-Wellness (2)
	05  Consent Agenda Cover Page
	05 A - Reg Board Minutes from 10-8-19
	05 A1 - Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (6)
	05 A1a - Presentations
	05 A2 - Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (6)
	05 B - Grievance Hearing minutes - 10.23.19
	05 C - Enrollment Totals by School 2019-20 as of Oct 29
	05 E - 11-04-19 - Ann Alfano Acceptance of Donation (1)
	05 F - 11-04-19 - Andrea Foligno Acceptance of Donation (2)
	05 G  - 11-04-19 - Keeva Mancini Other - (1)
	05 G1 - Studer Contract - District Services Survey - Keeva Mancini
	05 H - 11-04-19 - Karen Falvey Bid Waiver and Purchase Order (2)
	05 H1 - Smith Elementary School MS Course Work and Coaching 10 21 19
	05 H2 - Smith Elementary School (6 days) MS Course Work and Coaching Revised 10 30 2019
	05 I  - 11-04-19 - Dr. Shuana Tucker Other - (1)
	05 I1 - New Britain Admin Series 19-20 - Shuana Tucker
	05 J - 11-04-19 - Susan Girolomoni Other - (2)
	05 J1 - NE FIRST New Britain STEM Program Proposal 2019-2020
	05 K - 11-04-19 - Donna Purchase Order (1)
	05 K1 - Soliant-CGeorge_12-11-19 - Donna Clark
	05 L - 11-04-19 - Donna Clark Bid Award (1)
	05 L1 - Audiology Proposal-CT EARS LLC 2019-20 - Donna Clark
	05 M - 11-04-19 - Sondra Sanford Bid Waiver and Purchase Order (2)
	05 M1 - Lathe.middle school - William Sanford
	05 M2 - Paxton Patterson.slade.oct 2019 - William SanforM
	05 M3 - 1340VS 2017
	05 N - 11-04-19 - Alejandro Ortiz Purchase Order
	05 N1 - 77000-00457_crg_new_britain-signed
	77000-00457 CRG New Britain
	CREC Math Specialist Proposed Schedule

	05 O - 11-04-19 - Helen E. Talalaj Other - (1)
	05 O1 - School Building Projects Closeout - Helen Talalaj
	05 P - September 30 2019 - Currrent and Projected Expenditure  Revenue Report
	05 Q - Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (6)
	05 R - September 30 2019 Financial Report
	06  New Business Cover Page
	06 C - Board of Education Calendar - 2020 (1)
	06 D - New Position Request - KG Teacher for Gaffney
	New Position Request Form
	<strong>New Position Request</strong>
	<strong>Funding Source</strong>
	<strong>Finance Review:</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval</strong>
	---

	06 E - New Position Request - Adult Educaiton Retention Specialist
	New Position Request Form
	<strong>New Position Request</strong>
	<strong>Funding Source</strong>
	<strong>Finance Review:</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval</strong>
	---

	06 F - New Position Request - Spec Ed Teacher for KEY
	New Position Request Form
	<strong>New Position Request</strong>
	<strong>Funding Source</strong>
	<strong>Finance Review:</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval</strong>
	---

	06 G - New Position Request - RBT
	New Position Request Form
	<strong>New Position Request</strong>
	<strong>Funding Source</strong>
	<strong>Finance Review:</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval</strong>
	---

	06 H - New Position Request - 2 Paraeducators for KEY
	New Position Request Form
	<strong>New Position Request</strong>
	<strong>Funding Source</strong>
	<strong>Finance Review:</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval</strong>
	---

	06 I - New Position Request - Spec Ed Teacher for Slade and Pulaski
	New Position Request Form
	<strong>New Position Request</strong>
	<strong>Funding Source</strong>
	<strong>Finance Review:</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval</strong>
	---

	06 J - New Position Request - BSA for NBHS
	New Position Request Form
	<strong>New Position Request</strong>
	<strong>Funding Source</strong>
	<strong>Finance Review:</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 1: Cabinet</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 2: Personnel</strong>
	<strong>Talent Office - Step 3: Board Approval</strong>
	---

	06 K - 6162.40-Volunteers
	06 L - 4111-4211-Hiring-of-Staff - Copy
	06 M - 6164.11-Drug-Education
	06 M1 - CABE Drug Education Policy
	06 N - 5145.52-Equalized-Physical-Education-Athletics
	06 O - 0523.10-Multi-Cultural-Education (3) (Policy Reaffirm)
	07  Blank Page

